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Invitation for 2005 

Glen Griffith, Pastor 
903-572-5664 
903-573-1051 

The Nevill's Chapel Missionary 
Baptist Church of Mt. Pleasant, Texas, 
along with our sister churches of the 
Hopewell Missionary Baptist 
Association, look forward to hosting the 
November 2005 Missionary Baptist 
Association messenger meeting. The 
meeting will be at Nevill's Chapel 
Baptist Church. There are plenty of 
motels and eating-places to 
accommodate all messengers and guests 
in our pleasant city of Mount Pleasant, 
Texas. When you make your 
reservations please state that you are 
with the Missionary Baptist Association 

office@nevillschapel.org of Texas. The Executive Inn will be our 
headquarters hotel, located at the 

intersection of Highway 67 West and Highway 271 North, just 
one block off of 1-30. There are many other hotels that will be 
just as accommodating. Some of the hotels will have continental 
breakfast available. There will also be coupons available for 
those who would like to have a good hot breakfast for an 
economical price. 

Executive Inn (Headquarters) - 903-577-0152; 903-572-6611. 
(Singles $42.99; Double $48.99) 

Ramada Inn - 903-527-6611. 
(Same as above). 

Best Western - 903-577-7377. 
(Single, Double, King $55.00 

Holiday Inn Express ($89.00). 
Both the Pastors' and Laymen's Council and the State Ladies 

Auxiliary will meet at our facility. Following the ladies meeting, 
the tables for the exhibits may be set up in the fellowship hall. 
You are welcome to contact Nevill's Chapel Baptist Church by 
calling 903-572-5664, 903-572-1051 or email us at 
office@nevillschapel.org or Fax # 903-572-8598. 

We are honored to have you and pray that the meeting will 
honor our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ. 

Glenn Ray Griffith, Pastor 
Jeff Fry, Youth & Music 
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Future Sessions 
THE MISSIONARY BAPTIST 

ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS 

NEXT SESSION 
November 15, 16, 2005 

Nevill's Chapel Missionary Baptist Church 
Mt.Pleasant,Texas 
Pastor: Glenn Griffith 

State Ladies' Auxiliary 
Meets Nov. 15th at 10:00 a.m. & 1:15 p.m. 

Pastor's and Laymen's Council 
Meets Nov. 15th at 10:00 a.m. & 1:30 p.m . 

Annual Messenger Meeting 
Begins Nov. 15th at 7 :00 p.m. 

M.B.A. of Texas Meeting Schedule: 
Tuesday and Wednesday 

after 2nd Sunday in November. 
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Annual Sermon ................... Darrel Owens 
Alternate ........................ Wayne Stringer 
Moderator .................... . . . .. Glen Griffith 
Asst. Moderator ................ Donald L. Britton 
Recording Clerk ................ Bobby L. Sparks 
Recording Clerk .................•... Paul Clark 
Publicity Director •............... David Humber 

2006 Meeting Place: 
Longview Missionary Baptist Church 

Longview, Texas 
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This page is dedicated to the memory of 

Bro. O. H. Griffith 

Bro. Oran Heaton Griffith was born to Greer and Ethel 
Griffith on Nov. 24, 1914. He was saved and baptized at Mt. 
Bethel M.B.C. in Gary, TX in 1928. In 1934, he married Alice 
Marie Bradbury on the front porch of his father's house. His 
father performed the ceremony. 

Bro. O. H. Griffith was licensed to preach in 1936 and 
ordained in 1938 by Smyrna Church in Mt. Enterprise, TX. 
During his early ministry, he pastored small rural churches in 
Panola and Rusk counties. He remained bi-vocational and along 
with preaching he was a public school teacher. In 1948, he was 
called to pastor his first full-time pastorate at White Oak, TX. 

He pastored White Oak M.B.C. until 1955 when he was 
elected to be the Editor-in-Chief of the American Baptist Sunday 
School Committee. During his ministry there, he additionally 
served as the first pastor of Lowell Street B.C. until 1985. 

Bro. Griffith received a Bachelor of Science Degree from 
Stephen F. Austin and a Doctor of Theology from Texas Baptist 
Institute and Seminary in Henderson, TX. 

In 1985, he retired from the B.S.S.C. and moved back to 
Laneville, TX. He taught Sunday School, continued to fill 
preaching appointments, conduct lectures, write books and 
generally enjoyed staying active in his retirement. 

Bro; Griffith went to be with the Lord on Jan. 28, 2004. He 
had reached the age of 89 years. His wife had preceded him in 
death and he was survived by a son, 3 brothers and 1 sister. 



6 Missionary Baptist Association of Texas 

This page is dedicated to the memory of 

Bro. Richard Dubose 

Bro. Richard DuBose was born on May 25, 1926, one of nine 
children of Pete and Linnie DuBose. He was raised on a farm in 
the Yellow Ridge Community in San Augustine County, TX and 
attended Massey School. He entered th U.S. Army on August 31, 
1944 and after basic and artillery training, he was assigned to 
the 27th Armored Field Artillery unity in Germany and served 
there from April 1945 until June 1946. He was honorably 
discharged on July 1, 1946. 

He was saved in 1957 and was baptized by the authority of 
Yellow Ridge M.B.C. Mter surrendering to preach, he was 
ordained by Yellow Ridge M.B.C. on Dec. 21, 1958. 

Among the churches he pastored were: Sharon M.B.C.; 
Yellow Ridge M.B.C.; Westside M.B.C.; Holly Grove M.B.C.; San 
Augustine M.B.C. and the Hebron M.B.C. All of these were in 
East Texas. 

Bro. DuBose married Marie Evans in 1947. Marie was called 
to be with the Lord on Nov. 28, 1990. Of that marriage two 
children were born. Bro. DuBose married Norma Nell 
Shoemaker Ogden, Feb. 13, 1993. 

He was called from this life on Feb. 8, 2004 and is survived 
by his wife, Nell, one daughter, one son, five grandchildren, one 
step-daughter and one step-granddaughter. 

He was a compassionate caring person and at the time of his 
death was a faithful member and worker of San Augustine 
M.B.C. 
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This page is dedicated to the memory of 

Bro. Rex Reynolds 

Bro. Rex Reynolds was born to Doris and Von Reynolds on 
Sept .. 20, 1949 in Oklahoma City, OK. Bro. Rex was saved and 
baptized at the age of ten in Paris, TX. He surrendered to preach 
on Sunday morning, July 16, 1966 at Hillcrest Missionary 
Baptist Church of Paris. He was licensed to preach by Hillcrest 
Missionary Baptist Church on July 23,1967. 

Bro. Reynolds graduated on May 14, 1971 from the Texas 
Baptist Institute and Seminary in Henderson, TX with a 
Bachelor of English Bible. He earned his Doctor of Theology 
Diploma from the West Texas Baptist Institute where he served 
as dean and as an instructor. 

Among the churches he served as pastor were: Maple Springs 
M.B.C., Talco, TX; Victory M.B.C. in New Caney, TX; Hopewell 
M.B.C. in Carthage, TX; Tanglewood M.B.C. in Atlanta, TX and 
he served the First Baptist Church, Hermleigh, TX at two 
different times for 25 years. 

Bro. Reynolds was active at the Pine Springs Baptist Camp. 
Over many years, he has served as camp registrar and class 
teacher. Of the last two years of his life, he attended camp with 
his kids even though he was on a kidney dialysis machine. 

Bro. Reynolds is survived by his wife Kathy Reynolds of 
Hermleigh, three children, RexAnne, Katrina and Wayne and 
their families; also he was survived by a brother and a sister. 

Bro. Rex truly had a shepherd's heart and loved his people 
until God called him home. Bro. Reynolds joined the Lord in 
heaven on October 29, 2004. 
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This page is dedicated to the memory of 

Bro. Robert Franklin 

Bro. Robert J. Franklin (known to all as just Bro. Bob) was 
born October 6, 1929 in Cleveland, Texas. The youngest of nine 
children, his parents were Joseph and Dosie Franklin. 

He spent an early portion of his life driving one of the 'big 
rigs' across the states. After tiring of being away from home so 
much, he began operating heavy construction equipment, and 
later he worked in farming and cattle ranching. 

Bro. Bob accepted Jesus as his Savior shortly after serving 
his stint with the Army in the Korean conflict. After this, he 
became deeply involved with gospel singing in this area. He was 
called on to lead singing at revivals, gospel meetings, and singing 
schools. From 1960 till 1964 he was a member of a trio that sang 
weekly on the local radio. 

Charity Missionary Baptist Church in Splendora, an arm of 
Chapel wood Missionary Baptist of Huntsville, was his first 
introduction to the ABA Association of churches. In 1984 he 
surrendered to the ministry under Bro. William Bell, pastor of 
Charity at that time, and was licensed later that same year. He 
was ordained minister on January 27,1985 and served as pastor 
of Grace Missionary Baptist Church soon after. 

In July 1994 he and his wife (known as Sis. Bea) opened their 
home for the first meeting of Blessed Hope Missionary Baptist 
Mission and remained with it until it was established. 

The Lord called Bro Bob home in March 2003 leaving behind 
his wife and two daughters Karen Voss and Carolyn Mizell. He is 
missed by all who knew and loved him. 
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This page is dedicated to the memory of 

Bro. Paul Patterson 

Bro. Paul Patterson, commonly known as "Bro. Pat," was born 
May 25, 1924, in Gurdon, AR. He served in the U.S. Army 
infantry during World War II. He was wounded in the Battle of 
the Bulge, where he received a Purple Heart and Bronze Star. He 
was a member of Longview Drive M.B.C., having retired after 
forty years of ministry. 

His pastorates included Shiloh M.B.C. of Muenster, TX; 
Emmanuel M.B.C. of Greenville, TX; Grandview M.B.C. of 
Henderson, TX, and Bro. Pat led in organizing the Longivew 
Drive M.B.C. of Henderson, TX. 

Bro. Patterson earned a Master of Theology Degree and was 
awarded an Honorary Doctorate of Divinity from Texas Baptist 
Institute-Seminary in Henderson, Texas. 

Bro. Patterson is survived by his wife of 57 years, Aileen 
Patterson of Henderson; and by a son Doug, daughters, Annette, 
Cheryl and Mary, and their families. He also is survived by one 
brother and two sisters. 

Bro. Pat passed on to his eternal reward May 3, 2004 in 
Henderson, TX. 
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This page is dedicated to the memory of 

Bro. Elmo Green 

Bro. Elmo Green was a member of New Harmony Missionary 
Baptist Church. He was born August, 12, 1913, and died 
November 24, 2003. 

He was born in Shelby County. He married a hometown girl, 
Sister Lera, and together they lived most of their lives in Shelby 
County. 

Bro. Green was the pastor of Dunnigan Missionary Baptist 
Church and the Pleasant Hill Missionary Baptist Church for 
over thirty years. 

Bro. Green had a great influence on many people of Shelby 
County. He was a mild mannered, soft-spoken person with a very 
big heart. He loved the Lord with all of his heart and never truly 
retired, because he always had some information about the Lord 
he needed to share with the members of New Harmony, and any 
one else that would listen. He had an ability to quote the Bible 
by chapter and verse. 

He will always be remembered with love. 



2004 Yearbook 

PROPOSED AGENDA 2005 

TUESDAY EVENING, NOVEMBER 15, 2005 
7:00 To Adjournment 

Singing, Devotional, Welcome, Open for Business 
Moderator's Address 
Adoption of Agenda 
Appointment of Committees 
Special Music and Annual Sermon 
Selection of Wednesday Evening Speaker 

WEDNESDAY MORNING, NOVEMBER 16, 2004 
9:30-12:00 

Singing and Devotional 
Election of Officers 
Selection of Meeting Place for 2007 
Selection of Annual Speaker for 2005 
State Missions Report: 

A. Auditor's Report 
B. Secretary-Treasurer's Report 
C. Select Salaried Missionaries & Set Salaries 
D. Select Missionaries on Designated Funds 
E. Miscellaneous Mission Items 

History & Archives Report 

WEDNESDAY AFTERNOON 
2:00-5:00 

Texas Mission Development Report 
Texas Mission Builder's Report 
Miscellaneous Reports and Business 

WEDNESDAY EVENING 
7:00 To Adjournment 

Sermon 
Texas Baptist Institute & Seminary Report 
Mexican Baptist Institute Report 
Heritage Baptist Institute Report 
Central Baptist Institute Report 
West Texas Baptist Institute Report 
Miscellaneous Reports and Business 
Recognition of Officers for Next Meeting 
Adjournment 

11 
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REPORTS TO BE GIVEN 

1. Auditor & State Missions 
2. Texas Mission Development 
3. Texas Mission Builders 
4. Interstate & Foreign Missions 
5. Youth 
6. Publications 
7. Benevolence 
8. Women's Work 
9. Men's Work 

10. A.B.A. Credit Union 
11. Enrollment & Finance Committee 
12. Memorial of Preachers 
13. History & Archives Committee 
14. Music Ministry 
15. Missionary Baptist Student Fellowship 
16. Cyberspace Media Report 
17. Resolutions 
18. Texas Baptist Institute & Seminary 
19. Mexican Baptist Institute 
20. West Texas Baptist Institute 
21. Central Baptist Institute 
22. Heritage Baptist Institute 

SPECIAL MISSIONARY ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 

North Texas ........... . .... .. ......... .... Rusty Denny 
West Texas ... ............... . ......... ... Weeks DuBose 
South Texas ...... .. .................. .... Carl Fitzgerald 
North West Texas .. ............... . .... ... Monty Hilliard 
North East Texas .. .......... ....... ... ...... John Bryant 
The Valley ......... ............ ... ..... .... AI Valladares 
Central Texas ...... .... . ........... . ... ..... Ken Ashlock 
East Texas ........ ... .. ............... .... Darrel Owens 
South Central Texas .... ...... .......... .... Jim Anderson 
South East Texas ... ................... .. Fain Derryberry 
South West Texas .. .... ................. George Goodman 
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Officers for 2004 

Hil'am Melton 
Moderator 

Marion B. Reed 
Assist. Moderator 

Marion B. Reed 
Secretary-Treasurer 

Donald L. Britton 
Recording Clerk 

Publicity Director 

Bobby L. Sparks 
Recording Clerk 
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Missionaries for 2004 - 2005 

Larry Frye 
Full Salary 

Dennis Pace 
Full Salary 

David Humber 
1/4 Salary 

w. S. Taylor 
Full Salary 

Roy Fikac 
112 Salary 

Joel Clay 
Designated 



2004 Yearbook 

DESIGNATIONS OF MISSIONS 
AND BENEVOLENCE FUNDS 
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1. State Missions .......... .. ... .... . .. . Marion Reed 
P. O. Box 450813, Garland, TX 75045-0813; 972-272-7727 

2. Texas Baptist Institute .P.O. Box 570, Henderson, TX 75653 
903-657-6543 

3. Mexican Baptist Institute P.O. Box 771, McAllen, TX 78505 
512-682-0574; 512-682-4471 

4. Interstate & Foreign Missions ............. Randy Cloud 
P.O. Box 1050, Texarkana, AR-TX 75501; 903-792-2312 

5. Texarkana Baptist Orphanage ... Box 611, Texarkana, AR 
75504; 870-774-8214 

6. Bogg Springs Youth Camp ... 784 Hwy. 84 W, Grannis, AR 
71944: 870-774-8214 

7. State Minutes ........................ Bobby L. Sparks 
6410 Chapman Dr., Greenville, TX 75402; 903-450-4605 

8. Pine Springs Youth Camp ... ................ John Pino 
3386 FM 1798W, Laneville, TX 75667; 903-863-5524 

9. Texas Mission Development ............... Jim Slocumb 
P.O. Box 1840, Jacksonville, TX~; 903-683-2859 

10. History & Archives Committee ......... Donald L. Britton 
P.O. Box 570, Henderson, Tx. 75653-0570 

11. Baptist Sunday School Committee .... .4605 N. State Line 
Texarkana, TX 75503-2928; 800-264-2482 

12. Texas Mission Builders ................... Leroy Smith 
13895 CR 4175S, Laneville, TX 75667; 903-863-5579 

13. Interstate Mission Development ......... Vernon McNully 
P.O. Box 572, Jacksonville, AR 72076; 501-982-8226 

14. Central Baptist Seminary ... 108 Aduna, Del Rio, TX 78840 
512-774-5135 

15. Church Building Ministry ............. Bro. Marion Reed 
4010 Lindenwood, Garland, TX 75042; 972-272-7727 

16. Sounding Out The Word ........... Grace Baptist Church 
1823 AldineMail Rt., Houston, TX 77039; 713-442-5137 

17. A.B.A. Credit Union .... P.O. Box 585, Pasadena, TX 77501 
713-941-3124 



HISTORICAL ROLL OF MBA OF TEXAS, 1950-1976 r-' 
0) 

YEAR-MEETING PLACE ANNUAL SERMON MODERATOR CLERKS SEC-TREAS. 
1950 - Longview Roy M. Reed J.W Harper Albert Garner G.F. Crumley G.P' Allen 
1951- Corsicana AJ. Kirkland J.W Harper Albert Garner G.F. Crumley G.P.Allen 
1952 - Longview O.P. Meador AJ. Finley Albert Garner G.F. Crumley J.W Harper 
1953 - Snyder WH. Brown AJ. Finley Albert Garner G.F. Crumley J.W Harper 
1954 - Hillsboro Jack Dean Bruce Hibbitt Albert Garner O.H. Griffith J.W Harper 
1955 - Texas City Albert Garner Bruce Hibbitt Albert Garner O.H. Griffith J.W Harper 
1956 - Amarillo J .B. Powers Bruce Hibbitt Albert Garner O.H. Griffith J.W Harper 
1957 - Denison Vernon Lierly George Crawford Albert Garner Leo Griffith J.W Harper 
1958 - Carthage Clyde Beck George Crawford Leo Griffith Gene Smith J.W Harper 
1959 - Henderson George Crawford Jack Dean Leo Griffith Gene Smith J.W Harper 
1960 - Galena Park Chester Guinn Jack Dean Leo Griffith Gene Smith J .W Harper §; 
1961- Corsicana Elvin Crocker James Kirkland Gene Smith Frank Summers J .W Harper Ul 

Ul 

1962 - Fort Worth C.H. McBryde James Kirkland Harold Davis Frank Summers J .W. Harper o· 
::; 

1963 - Snyder Joe Evans Luther Crawford Harold Davis Frank Summers WH. Hitt ~ 

1964 - Longview J .W Griffith Luther Crawford Harold Davis Frank Summers WH. Hitt ~ 
1965 - Tyler WH. Brown Chester Guinn Harold Davis Frank Summers WH. Hitt b:i 

~ 

1966 - Denison Jim Adams Chester Guinn Harold Davis Frank Summers WH. Hitt '0 c: 
1967 - Pasadena Ken Ashlock W.H.Brown Harold Davis Frank Summers WH. Hitt Ul 

c+ 

1968 - Odessa George Crawford WH. Brown Harold Davis Billy Daniels WH. Hitt :» 
1969 - Garland Jerry Coffman Gordon Shaffer Harold Davis Billy Daniels WH. Hitt 

Ul 
Ul 
0 

1970 - Longview James Kirkland Gordon Shaffer Harold Davis Billy Daniels W.H. Hitt n .... 
1971 - Pasadena Raymond Alexander Ray O. Brooks Harold Davis Billy Daniels WH. Hitt ~ 

c+ 

1972 - Corsicana Vernon L. Barr Ray O. Brooks Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Billy Daniels o· 
::; 

1973 - Henderson Marion Reed G.D. Walters Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Billy Daniels 0 ..... 
1974 -Snyder Ed Rhodes G.D. Walters Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Billy Daniels ~ 1975 - Garland Glenn Tropp C.H. McBryde Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Billy Daniels ~ 

1976 - Tyler Ottie Reed C.R. McBryde Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Billy Daniels ~ 
Ul 



HISTORICAL ROLL OF MBA OF TEXAS, 1977 - 2003 t-:l 
0 
0 ,p. 

1977 - Amarillo Ray O. Brooks W.H. Hitt Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Luther Crawford ~ 
1978 - Henderson Frank Summers W.H. Hitt Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Luther Crawford III 

'1 
1979 - Garland Harold Davis Elvin Crocker Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Luther Crawford 0" 

0 

1980 - Longview Charles Murphy Elvin Crocker Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Luther Crawford 0 
~ 

1981 - Denison W.H. Hitt J.E. Albritton Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Luther Crawford 
1982 - Beaumont Larry Neeley J.E. Albritton Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Luther Crawford 
1983 - Mt. Pleasant M.G. McNeill Kenneth Ashlock Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Luther Crawford 
1984 - Hillsboro Paul Owens Kenneth Ashlock Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Luther Crawford 
1985 - Midland George Crawford Sammy Eldredge Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Luther Crawford 
1986 - Marshall E.G. Nielson Sammy Eldredge Harold Davis Mavin Gardner Luther Crawford 
1987 - Henderson O.H. Griffith Paul Owens Harold Davis Marvin Gardner Luther Crawford 
1988 - San Antonio Gilbert Sparks Paul Owens Harold Davis Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1989 - Longview J .E. Albritton J.w. Griffith Harold Davis Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1990 - Wichita Falls George Crawford J.w. Griffith Harold Davis Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1991 - Nacogdoches Billy Turpin Billy Daniels Harold Davis Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1992 - San Angelo Charles Swilling Billy Daniels Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1993 - Marshall Sammy Eldredge Larry Neeley Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1994 - Arlington Calvin Gould Larry Neeley Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1995 - Mt. Pleasant W.H. Brown Darrell Owens Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1996 - Lufkin Leroy Smith Darrell Owens Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1997 - Lubbock Melton Holifield Jim Slocumb Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1998 - Longview Rex Reynolds Jim Slocumb Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
1999 - Texarkana Gary Griffith Harold Davis Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
2000 - Mt. Pleasant David Proctor Harold Davis Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
2001 - Midland John Mooney John Bryant Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Luther Crawford 
2002 - The Woodlands Elvin Crocker John Bryant Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Marion Reed 
2003 - Hillsboro Kevin Clinton Hiram Melton Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Marion Reed 
2004 - Denison Mike Evans Hiram Melton Bobby Sparks Donald Britton Marion Reed ,... 

-:J 
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2005 
CALENDAR OF LOCAL ASSOCIATIONS 

DATE . ...... . NAME ......................... . PIACE 

Sept. 8 ....... Red River Bowie ....... Echo Hills, Redwater 
Sept. 9, 10 .... Mission Valley .. McArdle Road, Corpus Christi 
Sept. 22, 23 ... Southwest ........... First Miss., Hobbs, NM 
Sept. 18 ...... Tri-County .......... Bassett Road, Palestine 
Sept. 23,24 ... Timberland .............. Missionary, Diboll 
Sept.24 ...... Anderson ............ Cedar Creek, Palestine 
Sept. 29, 30 ... Mt. Zion .. .. . .. . .. . . Roquemore, Henderson 
Oct. 1 .... .... Bethlehem ................. Calvary, Silsbee 
Oct.l ... .... . North Texas (Grayson) .. , .Liberty, McKinney 
Oct . .1 .. . . . ... N avarro County ....... Missionary, Corsicana 
Oct. 8 ........ Trinity River ............ Calvary, Livingston 
Oct.8 ....... . Old Cherokee .... Rocky Springs, Jacksonville 
Oct. 13 ... ... . Hopewell ........... Damascus, Mt. Pleasant 
Oct. 13, 14 .... Shelby . . ......... . .... . Fellowship, Joaquin 
Oct. 15 ....... South Texas ........... Missionary, Magnolia 
Oct.21 ....... Salem . .. .. .. . .. .... . . Pruitt Lake, Avinger 
Oct.22 ....... Central Texas .... ... First Miss., Duncanville 

Special Music by Kassity Higgins 
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Moderator's Address 
"MEETING THE CHALLENGE Of OUR TIME" 

2 Tim. 3:1-5 
Intra: 

A. The cause of Jesus Christ is under attack 
B. Paul spoke of the coming of perilous times. 
C. Even in our beloved United States of America we see a 

great turning away from God. 
1. Many wanting to take "under God" out of the pledge 

allegiance. 
2. Some are wanting "In God we trust" off our coins. 

D. Have you ever seen so many having a form of godliness 
and denying the Lord Jesus Christ and His teachings? 

E. We should not become discouraged and let the 
opportunity pass to take our stand for the Lord and the 
truths of God's Holy Word. 

19 

1. It may be more difficult to reach the lost but Jesus is 
still on His throne and the Holy Spirit is still working. 

2. It is an exciting time for us as New Testament 
churches because now is our time to stand in the gap 
as those before us have done. 

3. God has always had people in every age to stand for 
truth. 

4. This is our time and we should be excited and not 
depressed. 

1. OUR ADVERSARIES. 

A. The devil is described in 1 Peter 5:8 as a roaring lion going 
about seeking whom he may devour. 
1. We know the devil is against all who would be a 

light for Jesus Christ. 
2. In the Christian life if you live as God would have you 

live, then there is going to be a battle. 
3. If we just sit back and do nothing for the Lord we are 
not going to be bothered by the Devil or the world. 

B. The world and false religion are our adversaries. 
1. We should not be afraid because we have the presence 
and. help of our Lord Jesus Christ. Matt. 28:19-20 
2. Regardless of: 

a. The problem 
b. The burden 
c. The trial. 
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C. There may be times when it seems that God is not with us. 
1. Remember Job 
2. Remember Joseph 
3. Remember the promise of Rom. 8:28 

II. THOSE THINGS UNDER ATTACK. 

A. God's Word is under attack. 
1. The Bible is the inspired, and infallible Word of God. 
2. Many refuse to accept its inspiration. 
3. Many would try to dismiss it as just another good 

book. 
4. But God has promised His Word will not pass away. 
5. It is our privilege to take our stand for God's Holy 

Word. 
B. The church is under attack. 

1. The majority of professed believers do not see any 
difference in the family of God and the church. 

2. The Lord's churches, true new testament churches, are 
the only ones given the mandate to win the lost, 
baptize those who are saved, and teach those who are 
saved and scripturally baptized. 

3. There are many who would leave the name Baptist off 
their signs. 

4. I am proud to be a Baptist and in particular a 
Missionary Baptist. 

5. Those who would leave the name Baptist offtheir sign 
are not the same kind of Baptist as I am. 

6. We are admonished to protect the truth. Jude 3 
7. We are commanded to be a light Matt. 5:16. 

III. OUR PROMISE. Matt. 16:18 

A. The devil tried in the dark ages to destroy the church, but 
he failed, she is still here. 

B. The devil is still trying but she is still here. 
C. When the Lord Jesus Christ comes back He will still find 

true New Testament Churches preaching the Word in its 
purity. 
1. How do we know this? 
2. Is that just idle talk? 
3. We know it is so because our Lord promised us the 

gates of Hell would not prevail against us. 
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Conclusion: 

A. Brethren and Sisters when we began to feel down just 
remember whose side we are on, The Lord's side. 

21 

B. Some have said the Lord and one is a majority but r believe 
God is a majority without anyone else. 

C. As the old hymn so ably puts it: 
"0 land of rest for thee r sigh! When will the moment come 
when 1 shall lay my armor by, and dwell in peace at home. 
To Jesus Christ r fled for rest! He bade me cease to roam, 
and Lean for succor on his breast till He conduct me home. 
r sought at once my Saviour's side, no more my steps shall 
roam; With Him I'll brave death's chilling tide, and reach 
my heavenly home. We'll work till Jesus comes, we'll work 
till Jesus comes. And we'll be gathered home." 

Bro. James Williams gives the hand of 
appreciation to Brethren Donald Moore 

and Mike Evans 



22 Missionary Baptist Association of Texas 

Minutes of The Messengers Meeting 
of The Churches of 

The Missionary Baptist Association of Texas 

Tuesday 7:00 P.M. 
November 16,2004 

The fifty-fifth session of the messengers meeting of the 
Missionary Baptist Association of Texas was opened with 
Brother Michael Sulton directing the congregation in singing, 
When We all Get To Heaven. He was accompanied by Sister 
Cynthia Sulton at the piano and Sister Kimberly Bowen at the 
organ. 

Brother Donald Moore of Center was asked to deliver the 
devotional. He read I Kings 19:7-8 for a devotional entitled, "Men 
of God Burn Out." 

Brother Sulton then led the congregation in singing, "He 
Lives" and "/ Am Resolved." A choir consisting of members of area 
churches sang, (~ Statute of Liberty." 

Host Pastor Rusty Denny of Mount Pleasant Missionary 
Baptist Church, Denison, welcomed the messengers and visitors 
to his church for this great meeting. He asked the other pastors 
who were present from the North Texas Landmark Baptist 
Association to stand as a gesture of welcome also. 

A local Boy Scout Troop presented the colors and led in the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the flag of the United States of America. 
During the welcome those serving in each branch of the military 
was asked to stand when their branch was called for. Sister 
Rhonda Tillman sang, "God Bless The USA." 

Moderator Hiram Melton declared the fifty-fifth session of 
the messenger meeting duly opened for business and asked 
Brother R. E. Cecil to lead the opening prayer. 

The Moderator recognized the Assistant Moderator, Brother 
Marion Reed, to assume the chair. Brother Reed introduced the 
Moderator for the purpose of delivering the Moderator's Address. 
Brother Melton entitled his address, "Meeting The Challenges of 
The Times" and based it upon 2 Timothy 3:1-5. A motion carried 
to print the address in the minutes. 

Brother Melton assumed the chair again and called for 
consideration of adopting the Proposed Agenda as printed on 
page 13 of the minute book. A motion carried to adopt it as 
printed. Assistant Moderator Reed appointed the following 
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brethren as Tellers: Michael Roberts, Chairman, Matt Gholson, 
Daniel Davis, Wayne Butler, Lawrence Thompson, and Kevin 
Higgins. 

Moderator Melton appointed the following Committee 
Chairmen for reports to be given: Texas State Missions, Marion 
Reed; Texas Mission Development, Jim Slocumb, Texas Mission 
Builders, Leroy Smith, Texas Baptist Institute and Seminary, 
Bill Kuykendall (for Calvary Baptist Church), Mexican Baptist 
Institute, Ken Ashlock ( for New Liberty Baptist Church), West 
Texas Baptist Institute, Bill Simpson (for Tall City Baptist 
Church), Central Baptist Institute, Mike Evans (for Timber 
Lakes Baptist Church), Heritage Baptist Institute, Joe Bozarth 
(for Heritage Baptist Church), Interstate and Foreign Missions, 
Lawrence Thompson (Joaquin); Youth Report, Mark Kuykendall; 
Publications Report, David Proctor; Benevolence Report, Billy 
Daniels; Women s Work Report, Kim Phillips, Men s Work 
Report, Weeks Dubose; ABA Credit Union Report, Paul 
Cleveland, Sr.; Enrollment and Finance Report, Mike Thompson 
and Ernest Moyers; Memorial To Preachers Report, Sam Glover 
and Bill Morrow; History and Archives Report, Donald L. 
Britton; Music Ministry Report, Jimmy Jones; Cyberspace and 
Media Report, John Bryant; MBSF Report, Monty Hilliard; and 
Resolutions Committee Report, Robert Dillion and Mike Daniels. 

Brother John Culley of Oklahoma introduced his father-in
law, Brother Mike Evans for the purpose of delivering the Annual 
Sermon. Brother Evans was the alternate to Brother Darrel 
Owens who was ill and unable to attend. Kassity Higgins of 
Denison sang a special entitled, "Upon My Knees" before Brother 
Evans asked the congregation for a special prayer to be offered 
for Brother Owens. He then read John 2:1-11 for a message 
entitled "Weddings, Wine, and Limitations." Brother James 
Williams was asked to extend the right hand of appreciation to 
Brethren Donald Moore and Mike Evans for their messages. 

Host Pastor Rusty Denny gave a report on SecretaryiTreasurer 
of Interstate and Foreign Missions Randy Cloud and his wife 
Sandra. They were returning to their home in Texarkana the 
past Sunday evening with Sister Sandra driving. They had a one 
car roll over but were not seriously injured. Brother Cloud would 
not be able to attend the meeting but had sent his regards. 

The election of the speaker for the Wednesday evening 
session was called for and brethren Robert Emmanuel of India 
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and Bill Culp ofIdaho were nominated. The moderator asked the 
congregation for permission to declare the one receiving the 
highest votes to be the speaker and the other to be declared the 
Alternate. There was no opposition. Brother Culp received the 
highest number of votes and was declared the speaker. 

Out of State visitors and new pastors in the state were 
recognized and welcomed. 

Brother Charlie Ellison of Pasadena led the dismissal prayer. 

Wednesday Morning, 9:30 A. M. 

Brother Leroy Smith of Huntington led the congregation in 
singing, "There Is Power In The Blood" accompanied by Sister 
Cynthia Sulton at the piano. Brother James Brown led the 
opening prayer. Sister Julie Davis sang, I Believe He Died For 
Me. Brother R. M. Elumbaugh of Center was asked to bring the 
morning devotional. He gave his very interesting personal 
testimony and read Psalms 40:1-2 for a good devotional. 

Another call for out of state visitors and new pastors was 
given and no one responded. 

Brethren Wayne Sewell, Business Manager, and Larry 
Clements, Editor-in-chief, of Texarkana asked for the privilege of 
speaking as the first order of business as they needed to return 
soon to Texarkana. Both men brought greetings from the 
workers in Texarkana and gave very good reports concerning 
their departments. 

The election of officers was called for. The election of a new 
moderator was called and for Brother Marion Reed, the current 
Assistant Moderator, expressed his desire not to be nominated 
for the position but he would rather put his efforts into being a 
better SecretarylTreasurer of Missions. The following brethren 
were nominated for the position: Kevin Clinton, David Proctor, 
Don Shultz, and Glen Griffith. Brother Griffith of Nevill's s 
Chapel, Mount Pleasant, received a majority of the votes. The 
election of a new Assistant Moderator was called for and Brother 
Donald L. Britton of University Baptist Church, Tyler, was 
nominated and elected. Brother Marion Reed of Garland was re
elected as SecretarylTreasurer of Missions. Brethren Bobby 
Sparks and Rusty Denny were nominated as Assistant Treasurer 
and Brother Sparks received a majority of the votes. The 
following brethren were nominated and elected as Recording 
Clerks: Bobby Sparks of Emmanuel Baptist Church, Greenville; 
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and Paul Clark, Walnut Street Baptist Church, Hillsboro. 
Brother David Humber of Texas Avenue Missionary Baptist 
Church, Abilene was nominated and elected as the new Publicity 
Director. The invitations for the 2006 meeting was called for and 
an invitation from Longview Missionary Baptist Church was 
accepted. 

Since Brother Darrel Owens of Mount Enterprise was the 
duly elected speaker for the 2004 session but was unable to fulfill 
the event, he was elected to be the speaker in 2005. Brethren 
Wayne Stringer and Bill Morrow were nominated to serve as the 
alternate and Brother Stringer was elected. 

The Missionary Committee Report was called for and 
Brother Marion Reed gave his report as the Tellers handed out 
the CPA Report prepared as an examination of the record 
keeping for the past year. Brother Reed called for the sponsoring 
pastors and recommended missionaries to come forward to the 
front of the sanctuary. 

Brother Joe Bozarth of Baker Drive Baptist of Dickinson 
spoke of behalf of their sponsorship of Brother Joel Clay of La 
Marque, who was requesting one half salary. Brother Clay was 
unable to attend because of illness. A motion carried to accept the 
request. Brother Leslie Rhea, Pastor of Modoc Missionary 
Baptist Church of Athens, spoke on behalf of Brother Roy Fikac, 
working in Round Rock, and requesting one fourth salary. 
Brother Fikac spoke about the progress of the mission. A motion 
and second carried to grant their request for $750.00 per month. 

Longview Missionary Baptist Church Pastor Noah Lee spoke 
for Brother Larry Frye working in Denton and requesting full 
salary. Brother Frye also addressed the request. Several raised 
questions about the high number of professions of faith in his 
report but fewer baptisms. After Brethren Frye and Lee 
explained that many of the people he led to the Lord were 
occupants of rent projects and were not as likely to come to a 
church for baptism and service a motion carried to accept their 
request for full salary. 

Brother Ron Davis, Pastor of Cedar- Creek Missionary 
Baptist, Palestine spoke for their missionary Brother Dennis 
Pace working in Pilot Point. Brother Pace also spoke before a 
motion carried to grant their requests for full salary. 

Brother David Forgason, Pastor of First Missionary Baptist 
Church, Duncanville, spoke on behalf of Brother Ricky Payne 
who is working as the Missionary Pastor of Meadowlark Baptist 
Church, Quinlan. Brethren Payne and Ray O. Brooks spoke 
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concerning the recommendation after which a motion carried to 
grant the request for full salary. 

Pastor Larry Jacobs of Central Baptist Church of Bedford 
spoke on behalf of Missionary W. S. Taylor working in Fort Worth. 
Brother Taylor was requesting full salary. He spoke about the 
progress of the mission and the purchase of their property before 
a motion carried to grant their request. 

Brother David Humber of Abilene, who had been a salaried 
missionary for four years asked for the privilege to thank the 
messengers for their prayers and support in his behalf. A motion 
and second was made to pay the missionaries the same salary as 
last year. Brother Ray O. Brooks offered a substitute motion to 
give all the missionaries a 5% raise. The substitute motion 
carried. The salaried missionaries were given a $200.00 
Christmas Bonus including those going off salary this year. 

The entire Mission Report was then adopted. 
The election of the Missionary Advisory Committee was 

called for and the same men were re-elected. Brother Reed 
suggested that each Local Association elect a representative by 
the time of this meeting next year and these men then be 
considered as replacement for this committee. 

Announcements were made and the session was dismissed in 
prayer by Brother Sammy Eldredge of Timpson. 

Wednesday Afternoon, 2:00 P.M. 

The afternoon session was opened with Brother Jimmy Jones 
of Longview directing the congregation in singing, 'We Have An 
Anchor," accompanied at the piano by Sister Julie Davis. Brother 
David Humber led the opening prayer. 

A motion by Brother Bobby Sparks carried to accept the 
recommendation of Brother Marion Reed concerning the election 
of a representative from each local association to replace the 
Special Missionary Advisory Committee. 

Brother Donald L. Britton gave the History and Archives 
Committee Report. It was adopted as read. A motion and second 
was made to let the five current members ofthe committee stand 
as nominees with the privilege of substitution. Brother Larry 
Chandler was nominated by Brother Wayne Stringer to replace 
him. Brother Chandler and the balance of the committee was re
elected which included Brethren Billy Daniels, Donald L. 
Britton, Kenneth Griffith and Leonard Milford. 

The moderator recognized Brother Marion Reed to give a 
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report on the Special Missionary Study Committee. There was no 
action called for on the report but it was received. 

Brother Weeks DuBose of Odessa gave the Men s Work 
Report. The report was addressed by Brethren Mike Rice and 
Daniel Davis before it was adopted. 

The Texas Mission Development Report was given by 
Brother Jim Slocumb. He asked Brethren Larry Frye of Denton 
and Noah Lee, his sponsoring pastor of Longview Missionary 
Baptist Church for the purpose of a presentation of the quarterly 
funds from TMD. He presented them with a check in the amount 
of $27, 275.40. Mter he had given his report he asked the 
congregation to stand as he led in singing, Only Thirty Thousand 
More. A motion carried to adopt the report. Brother Ray O. 
Brooks suggested a rising vote of thanks to Rocky Springs 
Baptist Church for their faithfulness in sponsoring the program. 
It carried. 

Brother Leroy Smith gave the Texas Mission Builders 
Report. The report was addressed by Brethren Smith, Calvin 
Gould, Michael Thompson, and Marion Reed and then adopted. 

Brother Lawrence Thompson of Joaquin gave the Interstate 
and Foreign Missions Report. A motion and a second to adopt 
was made. The report was addressed by Brethren Charles 
Murphy, Vernon McNully of International Mission Development, 
and Ray O. Brooks and adopted. 

Brother Mark Kuykendall of Garland gave the Youth Report. 
The report was spoken to by Boggs Springs Baptist Camp 
Manager Doug Curtis, Pine Springs Baptist Camp Manager 
John Pino, and Brother George Goodman for the Mission Valley 
Baptist Camp. Brother Lawrence Thompson also spoke in the 
interest of The Weekend For Jesus to be held at Pine Springs 
Baptist Camp in January. A motion to adopt carried. 

Brother Jimmy Jones of Longview gave the Music Report 
and it was adopted. 

The ABA Credit Union Report was given by Brother Paul 
Cleveland Sr. of Baytown. Brother Joe Bozarth addressed the 
report before it was adopted. 

The Publication Report was given by Brother David Proctor 
of Carthage. Brethren Lynn Hitt and Ray O. Brooks spoke to the 
report before it was adopted. 

Brother John Paul Jones of Texarkana gave the Cyberspace 
and Media Report in the absence of Brother John Bryant who 
was ill. The report was adopted. 

Brother Billy Daniels gave the Benevolence Report. The 



28 Missionary Baptist Association of Texas 

report was addressed by Brethren Daniels, Home Administrator 
Paul Denny, and Marlin Freeman for Heritage Housing Fund 
and adopted. Sister Kim Phillips of Broaddus gave the Women s 
Work Report and adopted. 

Brother Monty Hilliard of Lubbock gave the MBSF Report. 
The following Brethren spoke concerning the report: Monty 
Hilliard, Matt Gholson of Arp, and Doug Craig of Oklahoma 
MBSF and it was adopted. 

Brother Sam Glover gave the Memorials To Preachers 
Report. It was suggested in the report that the congregation 
stand for a moment of silence and then audible prayer in memory 
of those departed and blessings for those remaining. The report 
was adopted and Brother Bill Morrow of Arlington led in prayer. 

Brother Robert Dillion gave the Resolutions Report. He read 
a resolution presented by Brother George Goodman of Lockhart 
declaring that scriptural marriage is between a man and a 
woman. It was unanimously adopted. 

A motion and second carried to set the salaries for the 
Recording Clerks and the Publicity Director the same as last 
year. A motion carried to pay the expenses incurred by the Host 
church in preparing for the meeting. 

A motion and second carried to pay each of the brethren 
serving on the Enrollment and Finance Committee $100.00. 

A motion and second carried to pay Brother Brandon Boehm 
$100.00 for recording the sessions of the meeting. A motion and 
second carried to adjourn until 7:00 P.M. Brother Ray O. Brooks 
led the dismissal prayer. 

Wednesday Evening 7:00 P.M. 

Brother Michael Sulton led the congregation in singing, 
'We'll Work." He was accompanied by sister Cynthia Sulton at 
the piano. Brother Wayne Stringer of New Boston led the 
opening prayer. A choir made up of members of area churches 
presented a very inspiring music presentation. A trio from 
Woodlawn Missionary Baptist Church of Denison sang, "So That 
Others May Know And -Be Blessed." Brother Jim Gaines played, 
''Amazing Grace" on the saxophone. Sister Julie Davis of 
Huntington sang, 'Without Him." Brother Rusty Denny was 
asked to introduce the speaker of the evening. He introduced 
Brother Bill Culp ofIdaho. Brother Culp read I Peter 1:1-9 for a 
message entitled, "Black Beard, Scott Peterson, and The 
Blacksmith Shop." Brother Joe Bozarth was asked to extend the 
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right hand of appreciation for the inspiring message. The Texas 
Baptist Institute and Seminary Report was given by Brother Bill 
Kuykendall on behalf of Calvary Baptist Church, Henderson. 
Brethren Kuykendall and Ray O. Brooks spoke to the report 
before it was adopted. 

Brother Al Valadares gave the Mexican Baptist Institute 
report on behalf of New Liberty Baptist-Church, Garland. After 
comments by Brother Valadares the report was adopted. 

The West Texas Baptist Institute Report was given by 
Brother Bill Simpson of Midland. Brother Simpson made 
comments concerning the report before it was adopted. 

The Central Texas Baptist Institute Report was given by 
Brother Mike Evans of The Woodlands. He asked Brother Juan 
Gallegos to address the report after which it was adopted. 

Brother Joe Bozarth gave the Heritage Baptist Institute 
Report on behalf of Heritage Baptist Church, Missouri City. A 
student, Brother John Raines of Alvin, spoke about the blessings 
of attending school. A motion carried to adopt the report. 

Brother Jerry Smith of ABA International Video was asked 
to show a short video he had made at the meeting. It was enjoyed 
by all. Brother Robert Dillion, Chairman of the resolutions 
Committee offered a resolution expressing warmest thanks to 
the Host Church for the wonderful job they had done in 
entertaining the meeting. A rising vote of all attending showed 
the approval of the resolution. A standing vote of appreciation 
was also expressed to Moderator Hiram Melton for the excellent 
job he had done the past two years. Each newly elected officer 
was given a moment to express their thanks for being elected. 
Brother Hiram Melton presented the Harper gavel to newly 
elected Moderator Glen Griffith. 

Brother Hiram Melton led the closing prayer. 
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Secretary-Treasurer of 
Missions Report 

God has blessed the MBA of Texas 
during the past year through you, the 
churches and pastors of our Association. 
We have received offerings more than 
sufficient for our needs. The general 
fund balance at the close of the fiscal 
year, August 31st, was $147,271. 

It is my opinion that these funds were given for the purpose 
of establishing New Testament Churches in our ever growing, 
very populated areas. I have done a study of our State Mission 
work over the past 40 years. It is quite evident that we are taking 
more and more time to establish a church. We now have men 
spending 8-10 years at one location and still have no established 
church. When our Mission Study Committee first met we 
identified the things that had been brought to our attention. The 
first one was the time a Missionary spends on the field in one 
location without the organization of a church. One of the 
problems, among many, may be that our Mission Policy states 
that "a mission should be fully self supporting before 
organizing." This should be changed. The sponsoring church and 
the mission should determine when to organize. Another 
problem is the cost of property and buildings. It is getting almost 
impossible in some areas to buy land, even if the funds were 
available. Once the developers have bought the property the 
price becomes too great, and most developers today do not want 
to sell to a church. Also, the cities and building codes are making 
it almost prohibitive in places. Those controlled by the world 
system are not interested in having churches in their area. 

I believe we need to get out ahead of the developers and 
purchase land and hold it until the time is right for developing. 
Then you could Master Plan the development and build a multi
use, first-phase building. Then the sponsoring church could put 
the missionary or mission team on the field to establish a church. 
This could expedite the work by many years. I have been told 
that this is getting the cart before the horse, but is it? The same 
God who calls a church to send a man to a specific field can also 
lead in the location of land ahead of time. Our Association can 
help the church with the purchase of that land before time just 
the same as we can after the man is on the field. Now we pay a 
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man's salary while he spends much time in locating land, which 
has escalated in price. Then we spend time raising funds to build 
a building. All the while we are paying a salary that could be 
directed into property and building before putting the man on 
the field. The first building could be of a simpler design and less 
costly to build than many of our missionaries and mission groups 
often plan with the idea of others helping to pay for it. I find this 
to be a problem not only in our state, but throughout our national 
work. 

I hope all of us will seriously pray and consider the 
recommended changes for our mission work as proposed by our 
Study Committee Then we can come next year ready to approve 
changes that will help in getting a greater number of churches 
organized in our state mission work. 

I want to thank our Study Committee for the time spend 
praying, meeting with me and making the recommendations for 
your consideration. The Committee is made up of Brethren Billy 
Daniels, Roy Culley, Elvin Crocker and Ricky Knight. 

Marion Reed, 
Secretary-Treasurer 

The Texas Baptist Institute Alumni 
Banquet on Monday Night 
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Missionary Baptist Association of Texas 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors of 
The Missionary Baptist Association of Texas 

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial 
position of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas (a non
profit organization) as of August 31, 2004, and the related 
statement of activity and statement of cash flows for th year then 
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of th United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made my management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas as of August 31, 
2004, and the changes in its net assets and its clash flows for the 
year then ended in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Conway Company CPA's, P.C. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial 
statements. 
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Statement of Financial Position 
For the Year Ended August 31, 2004 

Current Assets (Cash) 
Fixed Assets 
Other Assets 
Total Assets 

Unrestricted Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

2004 
$ 170.830 

$ 170.830 

$ 170.830 

$ 170.830 

Statement of Activity and Changes in Net Assets 
For the Year Ended August 31, 2004 

Revenue (Exhibit A) 
Operating Costs (Exhibit B) 
Net Revenue 
Net Assets - Beginning of year 
Net Assets - End of Year 

Statement of Clash Flows 

$ 265, 292 
$ 167,676 
$ 97,616 
$ 73,214 
$170,830 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2004 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Excess Revenues over Costs 
Increase (decrease) in Cash 
Cash at beginning of year 
Cash at end of year 

$ 97,616 
97,616 
73,214 

$ 170,830 
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial 
statements. 
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Notes To Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended August 31, 2004 

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 
The Missionary Baptist Association of Texas is a non-profit 

religious organization founded in 1950. The organization is 
composed of independent Missionary Baptist Churches that 
voluntarily choose to cooperate in carrying out the object of the 
Association, which is to encourage and perpetuate activity in 
missionary, educational and benevolent enterprises. The 
Association is supported by donations. 
Accounting: 

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared 
utilizing the accrual basis of accounting. All assets, liabilities and 
activities are recorded in the general fund. 

The Association receives donations and interest from 
investments. 

Associational expenses are shown in their natural 
classification on the Statement of Activity. 
Property and Equipment: 

The Association has no property or equipment. 
Cash & Cash Equivalents: 

The Association has Cash & Cash Equivalents of $170, 830 as 
of August 31, 2004. 
NOTE 2 - Revenue Recognition 

The Association receives donations from member churches. 
Interest income is received quarterly from investments. 
NOTE 3 - Reporting of Expenses 

Expenses are reported as operating expenses. 
NOTE 4 - Tax Status 

The Missionary Baptist Association of Texas is exempt from 
federal income tax under Internal Revenue Code Section 
501(c)(3). 
NOTE 5 - Long Term Debt 

The Association currently has no debt. 
NOTE 6 - Status as a Going Concern 

We noted a positive cash flow, no debt and controlled costs. 
Nothing came to our attention that would materially effect the 
Association as a going concern. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial 
statements. 
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To the Board of Directors of 
The Missionary Baptist Association of Texas 

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements of 
the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas for the fiscal year 
ended August 31, 2004 appears on page 1. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards 
for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole. The schedule of revenues and 
operating expenses are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements 
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

Conway Company CPAs, P.C. 

Exhibit A - Revenue 

Cash Receipts 
Interest Income 
Minute Fund 

Total Revenue 

Exhibit B - Operating Costs 

Office Expenses 
Health Insurance 
Salary Expense 
Travel Expense 
Minute Fund Expense 
Other Expenses 

Total Operating Costs 

$ 251, 571 
921 

12,800 

$ 265, 292 

$ 2,915 
9,000 

130,963 
4,930 
8, 755 

11,113 

$ 167,676 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial 
statements. 
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Special Mission Study Committee 
Report 

The Mission Study Committee, consisting of Brethren Elvin 
Crocker, Roy Culley, Billy Daniels, and Ricky Knight, met at the 
Baptist Book Store meeting room in Texarkana on March 15, 
2004 at 4:00 p.m. Bro. Marion Reed called the meeting to order 
and asked for the election of a chairman. Bro. Reed was elected 
to this position. A call to elect a secretary to act in recording the 
discussion was made and Bro. Ricky Knight was elected. 

It was decided to meet again in Greenville, TX at Emmanuel 
Baptist church on June 1, 2004 at 10:00 a.m. The second order of 
business was to identify the major problems associated with our 
State Mission work and the following problems were listed: 

(1). Missionaries remaining on salary too long. 
(2). The current mission policy states that sponsoring 

churches not allow their mission to organize until it is self 
supporting in every respect, including paying the pastor's full 
time salary. Restrictions concerning when to organize a mission 
into a church should be removed. 

(3). Missionary qualifications should be addressed. It was 
stated that we need men on salary who have experience in 
establishing churches. 

(4). Sponsoring churches' responsibilities should be 
addressed. Sponsoring churches should take a more active role in 
their church planting. 

(5). The need for securing property and buildings ahead of 
a missionary coming on the field was identified. 

A more detailed discussion of these issues will be aired at the 
June 1, 2004 meeting. 

Meeting was adjourned. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Ricky Knight, Secretary 

The Mission Study Committee consisting of Brethren Elvin 
Crocker, Roy Culley, Marion Reed, Ricky Knight, and Billy 
Daniels met June 1, 2004 at Emmanuel Baptist Church III 

Greenville, Texas. Brother Crocker was unable to attend. 
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Mter lengthy discussion Brother Roy Culley moved to adopt 
the following proposals and present them to the messengers at 
the 2004 meeting for study until the 2005 messenger assembly. 
Brother Billy Daniels seconded the motion and the motion 
carried unanimously. Brother Culley moved that the Missions 
Study Committee schedule a meeting before the next annual 
State Messenger Meeting and invite the State Missionary 
Committee (one member from every church) to attend to help 
finalize proposed changes to the Mission Policy of the Missionary 
Baptist Association of Texas. Ricky Knight seconded and the vote 
was unanimous. 

Recommended Mission Policy Changes 

As shown by italics 

STATEMENT OF MISSION POLICY 

SECTION I 

The messengers of the churches of the Missionary Baptist 
Association of Texas will not recommend any man to the mission 
field unless he has first been elected or endorsed by the church 
of his membership, said church being associated with and 
subscribing to the principles and practices of the churches of the 
Missionary Baptist Association of Texas. 

SECTION II 

Each church recommending a missionary from their 
membership to the churches of the Missionary Baptist 
Association of Texas in annual session is requested: 

1. To submit in writing, hereafter, to the Secretary
Treasurer's Mission Office, the endorsement of any missionary, 
whether salaried or on designated funds, and-or a mission 
project of any sponsoring church, by the fifteenth (15th) day of 
September prior to each messenger meeting. 

2. To submit for public reading a brief summary of the 
ministerial activities of the recommended missionary. 

3. To give a statement as what their plans are concerning 
their support of the missionary being recommended. 
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4. To give the location of the area where the recommended 
missionary will devote his labor. This information concerning the 
recommended missionary, his abilities, training and work will 
greatly aid the messengers from the churches in making their 
decision about individual missionaries. 

Section II. Revise 1. To read: 
1. Each church recommending a missionary from their 

membership, or a missionary project for endorsement by the 
annual messenger assembly to the churches of the Missionary 
Baptist Association of Texas is asked to complete and submit to 
the Secretary Treasurer's Mission Office by September 15th a 
copy of the MBAT Missionary or Mission Project 
Recommendation Form approved by the recommending church. 

SECTION III 

We recognize that a missionary elected by his local church, if 
it be a Scriptural church, is a Scriptural missionary, without 
recommendation of the messengers from the churches of the 
Missionary Baptist Association of Texas. 

SECTION IV 

Any messenger may request an individual vote on any name 
recommended for endorsement to the messengers in annual 
session. 

Section IV. Revise to read: 
Any messenger may request an individual vote on any 

missionary or project recommended for endorsement by the 
messenger assembly to the churches. 

SECTION V 

We recognize as Scriptural the right of the messengers in 
annual session to recommend stipulated salaries for the 
missionaries. We also recognize the responsibility of the 
sponsoring church and the the mission to aid in raising the 
missionary's salary. Therefore, the corresponding Secretary
Treasurer shall not be permitted to pay over 80 (eighty) percent 
of the missionary's salary. 
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Section V. Revised to read: 
We recognize as scriptural the right of the messengers in 

annual session to recommend stipulated salary support for the 
missionaries. 

We also recognize the responsibility of the sponsoring church 
and the mission, new or weak church, that they are helping, to 
raise an increasing part of the missionary's salary support. 
Therefore, the Secretary-Treasurer shall not pay over 80% (eighty) 
percent of a full-time missionary's salary the first year; 75% the 
second year; 60% the third year; 45% the fourth year, (at which 
time the missionary may become bi-vocational should the work he 
leads and his sponsoring church not be able to provide adequate 
salary support) 30% the fifth year and 15% the sixth and final 
year for MBAT salary support. 

We also recognize the need for bi-vocational missionaries, to 
speed the planting and organization of new churches. Churches 
sponsoring bi-vocational missionaries may recommend them for 
salary support at 50% of the full time salary the first year, 45% the 
second year (or the fourth year for a full time missionary as stated 
above) 30% the third year; and 15% the fourth and final year for 
MBAT salary support. Churches may recommend missionaries 
for designated offerings before or after they are no longer eligible 
for salary support for the on-going mission project. 

SECTION VI 

AIl missionaries of the churches- working as -State 
Missionaries under the recommendations of the messengers 
shall: Make duplicate monthly reports to their endorsing church 
and Secretary-Treasurer. 

1. These reports shall tell of the work done during the month 
and shall list all money, material and monetary gifts collected on 
the field . All money collected on the field shall be counted as 
salary, unless the money is designated to some special church or 
mission project, with the following exceptions: 

a. MATERIAL GIFTS 
Missionaries shall have the same privilege as pastors in 

receiving material gifts above their salary and shall not be 
require to report them as salary. 

Material gifts are defined as items (or money for them) 
as: Clothing; Automobile accessories; Household goods. 

b. MONETARY GIFTS 
Monetary gifts are defined as such gifts as pastors 

receive for: Weddings; Funerals; At Christmas season; 
Honorariums; etc. 
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c.REVNALS 
The missionaries and the Secretary-Treasurer may hold 

as many as two revivals each year without reporting the funds 
received for the revivals. 

d. VACATIONS 
The missionaries and the Secretary-Treasurer may have 

two weeks paid vacation each year in addition to two revival 
meetings. 

2. All reports shall be made available to the churches and a 
yearly report published in the minutes. 

3. The endorsing church is requested to provide a report 
annually for the messengers assembly regarding: 

a. The amount and nature of all material and monetary 
gifts. 

b. An assessment is requested as to whether there has 
been any abuse of this privilege on the part of the missionary. 

Section VI. None except to delete paragraph 3a &b 
which has not been enforced and is not needed. 

SECTION VII 

State Mission work shall be defined as follows: 
1. Work in cities where we have no Missionary Baptist 

Churches, or in cities large enough to have two or more churches. 
2. Work with weak pastorless churches, to aid them in 

growing and securing a pastor. 
3. Although we look with favor on revival meetings, revivals 

in established churches with regular pastors, should not be 
counted as mission work. 

4. A month's work should include at least 160 hours actually 
spent in constructive mission work. 

Section VII. None except to add a paragraph 5 
concerning bi-vocational missionaries as follows: 

5. A month's mission work for bi-vocational missionaries 
should include at least 80 hours actually spent in constructive 
mission work. The missionary's non mission work should not 
regularly exceed 40 hours / week and should allow flexibility of 
work schedule to care for critical pastoral duties. 

SECTION VIII 
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We recommend: 
1. The missionaries seek fields in sections of the state where 

we have no churches. 
2. The missionaries should seek out a church to sponsor the 

mission that is consistent in their support of missions, and that 
is of sufficient strength to fulfill the responsibility of a 
sponsoring church, and that the sponsoring church adopt a policy 
concerning the mission that would not allow it to be organized 
into a church until it becomes self-supporting in every respect, 
including a full-time pastor on the field. 

3. That the missionaries begin teaching leading newly 
organized missions and churches to support all phases of mission 
work and that they begin immediately to give support to the 
missionaries' salary and that such support be increased 
regularly as the work grows. The missionary and mission should 
work toward a goal of being able to support a pastor within five 
years. That this be done by seeking to support 20 percent of the 
missionary's salary within the first year, 40 percent within the 
second, 60 percent within the third, 80 percent within the fourth 
and within the fifth year of being able to support a full time 
pastor. The missionary should remain with the mission until it 
becomes self-supporting. 

4. That the missionaries seek to lead the newly organized 
churches to adopt and put to proper use, a good Sunday School 
record system and plan of Sunday School organization. 

5. That the missionaries lead the newly established churches 
to follow a definite plan of organized visitation evangelism. 

6. That the missionaries not be used as supply preacher in 
our established churches where pastors are on the field. 

7. That missionaries not pastor a church that is recognized as 
a self-supporting church, regardless of how much of his salary 
they might pay. 

8. That the missionaries should not be elected to an office of 
the Association. 

Replace item 1, 2, 3 above with the following 

Section: VIII 

1. That sponsoring churches limit recommending full time 
salaries to veteran missionaries or pastors who have successfully 
planted a new work or pastored an established church and only 
then in responsive population centers preferably where 
Missionary Baptist Churches are most needed. 
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2. Sponsoring churches should recommend only well 
qualified missionaries for support. Missionaries should team up 
with a church to sponsor their work that is consistent in their 
support of missions, stable in doctrine, finances, and membership; 
willing and able to fulfill the responsibilities as sponsoring 
church. Sponsoring churches should set up guidelines for the 
operation of the mission, under this mission policy and the 
leadership of the missionary to include an annual deduction of 
their financial need from supporting churches, while placing 
more of the responsibility on the mission set a definite time as to 
when they will organize the mission into a church. At that time if 
the mission has not grown sufficiently to take on the full support 
of their missionary pastor's salary he could work part time or 
churches that desire to continue to help could do it by way of 
designated offerings or direct support. This information would be 
made available for the supporting churches to have in the very 
beginning of their request for support. The sponsoring church 
would be responsible to see that the guidelines are followed. The 
missionary and sponsoring church should develop an appropriate 
mission policy agreement to define authority, responsibilities, 
support, and expectations for their work. 

3. The missionaries should begin teaching and leading the 
mission or the new or weak, pastor-less church to support all 
phases of mission work and to increasingly contribute to support 
for the missionary pastor as the work grows. Priority will be given 
to developing the work to be able to support its own full-time or 
bi-vocational pastor as soon as possible. The missionaries should 
train the membership to conduct the regular services of their 
churches to enable them to carry on during his absence and after 
his temporary ministry with them. The missionaries should aim 
at working themselves out of all regular duties and move on to 
plant a new mission or church in consultation with their 
sponsoring church as the Lord leads them. Missionaries should 
teach the mission or new church how to secure a sound pastor 
before they organize or leave the work. They should not interfere 
with the new pastors leadership, but encourage and help those 
new churches and pastors, on request, as the Lord may lead. 

SECTION IX 

Proposed Addition to Mission Policy as Section IX of 
the Mission Policy 
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Purpose of Change: 
To make provisions to help sponsoring churches locate and 

purchase property for mission work in consultation with the 
Trustees and Missionary Committee by adding the following as 
section IX. Current Section IX will become section X. 

Missionary Committee Members (one for each associating 
church) are requested to investigate available undeveloped or 
developing property in prime areas for future mission work and 
to submit their findings and recommendations to the Trustees by 
1 March for further study and consideration. Upon completion of 
their study and investigation of recommendations received by the 
trustees will select five of the best properties for consideration by 
the whole committee. 

Financing will include funds in the amount of one full-time 
missionary salary 100% from monthly State Missions Offerings 
not otherwise designated, and designated funds raised in 
response to State wide appeals of the trustees. The trustees will 
seek to recruit a well quali(Led sponsoring church interested in 
securing a veteran missionary and undertaking the challenge to 
plant the new church. The year when the first project is 90% paid 
off, the Missionary Committee and Trustees will begin the above 
procedure to purchase another mission property. The 
recommendations will be provided to the churches for 
consideration of purchase for new mission work. These funds will 
be held in trust until the messengers recommend helping a church 
which proposes an acceptable purchase agreement for one of the 
recommended properties for a state mission project. A church 
proposing a purchase agreement to secure one of the 
recommended projects will first confer with the trustees of the 
MBAT to prepare specific recommendations for the messengers to 
consider at their next meeting. These funds may be used to help 
the sponsoring church both with down payment and / or monthly 
payments to secure the property. 

SECTION X 

May the statements of this policy never be interpreted as 
binding laws upon churches or missionaries, but as goals-and 
guidelines. 
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Texas Baptist Institute -
Seminary Report 

Calvary Missionary Baptist Church, 
Pastor Bill Kuykendall, and President Ray 
O. Brooks take this occasion to thank God for 
all who partner with us in the great work of 

the Texas Baptist Institute-Seminary. Without you, our many 
supporting churches, women's auxiliaries, TBI rallies, and 
individuals, the work could not continue. It is a team work oflove 
for our Lord Jesus Christ, His cause and all of those whom He 
has called to preach and to others special services. Please know 
that our God who keeps the records has promised that all who 
share in the work shall share in the rewarding. 

First semester enrollment for the 2004-2005 school year was 
forty-eight. Our second semester began November 4 with two 
new students. The critical need for trained Pastors, Youth 
Directors, and Music Directors is constantly impressed upon our 
minds by the many calls received for churches seeking men to fill 
these positions and by the many empty desks in our classrooms. 
Please, let us all be diligent in our praying the Lord of the 
harvest to call many more laborers into His fields white unto 
harvest. 

Although our budgeted monthly needs continue to stretch 
our General Fund to the limit, we have been able to meet all 
obligations on time. We encourage all of our churches to consider 
the great worth this school has been to their growth and 
development and if at all possible, bless us with an increase in 
monthly support. 

TBI rallies and local and associational women's auxiliaries 
continue to be special blessings to both the General Fund and the 
student body. Brethren Ray Brooks, Steve Butler and Darrel 
Owens together with a number of students have been well 
received and graciously rewarded by those participating in 
Bethlehem Association Rally at Yellow Ridge MBC, the Red 
River-Bowie Women's Auxiliary at East Post Oak MBC, the East 
Texas District Women's Auxiliary at Bethel MBC, and the 
Central Texas Women's Auxiliary at Sublet Road MBC. Other 
rallies scheduled are: Tri-County Association, Saturday, 
November 20 at 7:00 p.m. with Landmark MBC of Athens; the 
Shelby County Association, Thursday, December 2 at 7:00 p.m. 
with Heritage MBC; and the North East Texas Pastors and 
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Wives Fellowship, Monday, February 7 at 7 :00 p.m. with the 
Nevill's Chapel MBC. 

Special recognition is due the Women's Auxiliary of Memory 
Lane MBC of Palestine for $1, 400.00 worth offrozen meats and 
to the Women's Auxiliary of Timpson MBC for their monthly food 
offerings. The Women's Auxiliary of Calvary MBC together with 
great help from many others continues to provide large 
Christmas time gifts of money and food for all students. Many 
other churches and/or auxiliaries bring many Christmas gifts to 
the children of our students. Our special thanks to all who in any 
way share in the blessings of feeding and clothing our students 
and their families and making Christmas a happy time. 

An extra special thanks goes to the Women's Auxiliary of the 
Missionary Baptist Association of Texas for their generous 
offering of $8,034.71 for TBI Student Housing - a goal they set 
and reached. 

The 2004 edition of the A.J. Kirkland Memorial Lectures will 
be held December 7-10. Dr. Bill Kuykendall will be speaking on 
Pastoral Leadership each morning at 10:45. Tuesday, December 
7 (Pearl Harbor Day) will be a Visitor's Day. Other speakers will 
be: Pastor Larry Fondren of Landmark MBC of Athens and 
Pastor Nolan Richey of Concord MBC of Omaha. Time will be 
given to visiting missionaries and other associational leaders. A 
special time of recognition will beheld for men who have 
preached for fifty years or more and who sat under the teaching 
of Dr. A. J. Kirkland. Please make your plans to be with us for a 
great time of preaching, food, and fellowship. 

Finally, the whole TBI Family says, "Thank you" to all who 
has in any way helped to make this school the great educational 
institution she has become. 

Thankfully submitted, 
Calvary Missionary Baptist Church 
Henderson, Texas 
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Mexican Baptist Institute Report 

On August 21,2004, we began our 35th year in the business 
of teaching and training men to preach and teach the faith once 
delivered unto the saints and carry out the Great Commission 
that Jesus Christ left to his churches. We have sought to be 
faithful in carrying out this great task. 

We have 42 students that have enrolled to begin and 
continue their ministerial studies. We thank the Lord for all 
these men that have responded to his calling. The four years that 
students live in Reynosa while in school, are not easy. The 
economy in Mexico is in a very difficult state. The peso continues 
to go down in value and everything continues to go up in price. 
The average salary for a factory work is $10 a day. With this, 
people can only survive. Even though we give them a monthly 
offering with which to buy groceries, they often find themselves 
doing without some of the basics of life. We ask for your prayers 
for each student and their families. May God use this as a 
leaning period in their lives by which they will learn to lean and 
depend more and more on the Lord. 

Through out the last 34 years men have attended and 
received their beginning ministerial education at the MBI. Many 
have finished their course and graduated. As of this date there 
are over 105 churches and missions started and maintained by 
former graduates of the MBl, preaching the gospel of Jesus 
Christ Sunday after Sunday in Mexico and the United States. 
Thousands of souls have been saved through their efforts. This, 
we can all be proud of, as you, the churches of Texas and the ABA 
have made this possible through your offerings to our General 
Fund and your participation in the many projects and endeavors 
of the MBI. We humbly say "thank you," to all of you, 

We ask of your continued prayers for the students, their 
families and the faculty. May the 

Lord bless you and all the churches of the MBA of Texas. 
Respectfully submitted, 
New Liberty Baptist Church 
Ken Ashlock: Pastor 
Bro. AI Valladares, President 
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Heritage Baptist Institute Report 

Heritage Baptist Institute began the 2004-2005 school year 
with sixteen students. All of which were return students. We did 
not have any first time students enroll the first semester. Our 
extension at Beaumont has six students. 

The following subjects are being taught this semester: 
Hermeneutics, Greek I, Greek Il, first year Hebrew, Bible 
Geography, Personal Evangelism. Church Polity, and English. 

We have changed from a trimester format to a semester 
format. We have also gone from a module system of courses and 
diplomas to a two, four and six year system of accounting 
diplomas. The subjects that have been taught in the past were 
not being properly covered in the amount of time that was 
allotted in the previous system. The instructors appreciate the 
extra time to cover their class subjects. 

The Student Counsel held the first student led bible 
conference in October. The students planned the conference and 
also preached. The conference was held on a Friday evening and 
Saturday morning. 

The conference was well attended by the local pastors and 
members of the local churches. One advantage to the student led 
conference was that the pastors who attended were able to 
evaluate the level of education within the student body. Also, the 
pastors could find those students that could relieve them when 
they need a Sunday off. The conference concluded with lunch 
that was prepared and served by the students. Mter which one of 
the faculty spoke both to the students and to those who attended. 

We are looking forward to the coming semester with great 
expectations. 

Prayerfully submitted by, 
Joe Bozarth, 
President 
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West Texas Baptist Institute Report 

W.T.B.I.-Seminary is glad to report that we started well with 
our 18th year. Our first semester will be complete this December 
20th. 

We have four teachers again. They have been with us some 
time. They have enjoyed responsibility. They put forth toward the 
students in their classes. The reception is well for them. We have 
two days of school each week. We meet Monday evening and 
begin our first classes. At 5:30 p.m. there are four classes taught 
by each teacher. The last classes are completed at 10:15 p.m .. 
This is repeated with the same time schedule on Tuesday night. 

Churches and interested students are encouraged to make 
an inquiry about enrolling. You may write us or call should you 
want some information or make an appointment to meet with us. 
We have a school catalogue that may be sent to anyone. W.T.B.I. 
wishes to be a source through which ministerial students and 
other Bible students prepare themselves for the churches they 
work with in our great association. It is evident that we need 
more churches and ministers to pastor them. 

All of our schools need more students. 
W.R. Simpson, President. 

Central Baptist Seminary Report 

In 1984, four individuals met to hold the first class of what, 
through the years, has become the Central Baptist Seminary. 
Since that time, this school in Acuna, Mexico has provided an 
excellent opportunity to train pastors and Christian workers in 
the northern Mexico area. The school has become not only a 
training facility, but also a launching point for many new 
churches and missions in that area. 

Currently, 26 students are enrolled in classes and are 
receiving quality Biblical instruction from an outstanding 
faculty. Members of the area churches and missions continue to 
assist and show great support for the school and her students. 
Classes are faithfully attended, and a loving, willing spirit is 
seen among the eager student body. 

For 20 years, CBS has been in the business of training men 
and women to serve our Lord. To celebrate this milestone, a 20th 
Anniversary Celebration will begin on April 1, 2005 with a wide 
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schedule of events. We are tremendously thankful to our Lord, 
and to the churches who continue to faithfully support and 
encourage the school. It is our hope that all of our friends will 
join us on that date to give thanks to the great blessing to our 
work known as the Central Baptist Seminary. 

We invite you to consider CBS as part of your mission prayer 
and giving program. Training men and women in the truth of 
God's Word will always pay rich dividends. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Timber Lakes Baptist Church 
The Woodlands, Texas 

Interstate and Foreign Missions Report 

In Matthew 28:18-20, the Lord Jesus Christ commissioned 
His first church to go into the world and make disciples, 
baptizing them, and teaching them to observe the His teachings. 
This commission not only applied to that first church but also to 
each and every New Testament church today. 

As seen by the example of the church at Antioch in Acts 13, 
churches are to carry this out not only in their local communities 
but also by sending God, called missionaries out from their 
church to spread the gospel and establish new churches. 

Within the churches associated with the American Baptist 
Association, we currently have over 153 God-called, church-sent 
missionaries that are working in what we consider interstate 
and foreign fields. These men have answered the call of God and 
need our support. 

These missionaries need our prayers but also need financial 
help to carry out the work, which they have been called and sent 
to do. We thank God for the churches who have been willing to be 
used of Him in sending and supporting these men. May we all 
prayerfully consider our participation towards interstate and 
foreign missions, and make any adjustments in support that the 
Lord may lead us to make. 

Respectfully Submitted 
Lone Cedar Missionary Baptist Church 
Pastor - Lawrence Thompson 
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Texas Mission Builders Report 

The Lord has given Texas Mission 
Builders another productive year in His 
service. TMB has participated in ten 
different projects since last we reported to 
the MBA of Texas. We are excited about the 
things the Lord has helped us accomplish 
this year and we are looking to Him for help 
in the coming year. God has not ceased to 
bless this great work to be a help to His 
churches. We are excited to see the things 

God will allow this program to accomplish during the coming 
months ahead and pray that He will do great things among us. 
There is no thing too hard for the Lord Jesus Christ, therefore we 
expect great things to be accomplished. Please participate and be 
a part of the things He will do this coming year with TMB. 

There is a great need for this program to be successful among 
us for many of the hard working churches of our MBA of Texas 
are growing and needing space which is so expensive to have 
when hiring contractors or builders to do their projects. TMB has 
saved the churches much finance over the years. God has given 
us this program to use so every church affiliated with the MBA 
of Texas is invited to use it. 

It is an honor to be able to work on the projects our churches 
request help for and we are looking to receive more requests as 
the Lord tarries His coming. All of our people in the MBA are 
invited to participate in the work of helping the churches. God 
wants to use us all in this work. Please make time in your 
schedule to come and work on a project. 

The churches helped this year are as follows: 
Bethlehem MBC, Joaquin; Oak Flat MBC, Huntington 
North Loop MBC, Crockett; Pruitt Lake MBC, Avinger 
Faith MBC, Round Rock; North Loop MBC, Crockett 
East Side MBC, Jacksonville; Brooks Chapel MBC, Carthage 
Echo Hills MBC, Red Water; Cedar Creek MBC, Palestine 
Several projects are on the agenda for this coming year. 
Please continue your prayerful and financial support Thanks 

to all who have helped the churches through TMB. May Jesus be 
glorified more and more through Texas Mission Builders and the 
churches of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Leroy Smith, 
TMB Supervisor. 
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Texas Mission Development 

The year 2003 - 2004 was a very good 
year for the T.M.D. Program. God blessed us 
with several records this year. Our total 
funds was a record, totaling $105,909.08. We 
had a record contribution in the amount of 
$35,000.00. This will be used $3,000.00 a 
quarter. Our quarterly goal of $30,000.00 
was not reached yet we were blessed with a 
record quarter totaling $28,600.00. For this 
we are so very grateful to our Lord and our 
faithful T.M.D. membership. 
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We are grateful those who participated in our program this 
year. There were 24 request for the funds (15 missions and 9 
churches). 

The quarterly funds for the year were presented to 5 projects. 
This due to one quarter having a tie for the majority vote. Those 
receiving these funds are as follows: 

The Bethlehem M.B.C. of Joaquin, TX - $11, 613.00 
The Echo Hills Baptist Mission of Redwater, TX - $11, 613.00 
The Landmark M.B.C. of Killeen, TX - $26, 865.00 
The Colonial M.B.C of Grand Prairie, TX - $28, 600.00 
The North Lake M.B. Mission of Denton - $27, 275.40 
The Fourth quarter funds will be presented to the mission in 

LaMarque, TX and the Spanish Mission in Alto, TX . Again there 
was another tie in this quarter's vote. The funds will be divided 
equally between the two. This would be a great time to reach our 
$30,000.00 goal. These funds will be presented in February 2005. 

There were four request for the Fir t quarter 2005 funds. We 
are asking our members to please cast your vote and help us in 
choosing the projects. Your vote does make a difference. 

Since beginning in 1972, the Texas Mission Development has 
presented funds to 130 projects. During our 32 years of history a 
total of $1,335,244.00 has been presented to missions and 
struggling churches. We want to say " Thank You" to the 
churches, missions and individuals of Texas for your faithful 
prayers and support for T.M.D. And we give our great God and 
Father of our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ all the glory. Amen 
and Amen! 

Please keep us in your prayers and in your mission giving. 
"ONLY 30 THOUSAND, ONLY 30 THOUSAND, THAT'S 

OUR GOAL FOR T.M.D., ONLY 30 THOUSAND." 
God Bless You All, 
Jim Slocumb - Director 
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Memorial of Preachers 

"The spirit of the Lord God is upon me; because the Lord hath 
anointed me to preach good tidings unto the meek; he hath sent 
me to bind up the brokenhearted, to proclaim liberty to the 
captive, and the opening of the prison to them that are bound." 
(Isaiah 61:1). 

"Therefore, my beloved brethren, be ye steadfast, unmovable, 
always abounding in the work; of the Lord, forasmuch as ye know 
that your labor is not in vain in the Lord." (1 Cor. 15:58). 

We pause at this moment to pay our respect to these God 
called men who have unselfishly given themselves to the Lord's 
kingdom business. The why of things can't always be answered, 
but we do know that faith is the victory that overcomes the 
world. 

These men have served their congregations aid their Saviour 
in a manner that brings respect to their calling and glory to the 
Lord. 

Paul states in 2 Timothy 4:8, "Henceforth there is laid up for 
me a crown of righteousness, which the Lord, the righteous judge, 
shall give me at that day: and not to me only, but unto all them 
also that love his appearing." 

The following brethren have been called home to glory. 

Richard DuBose, San Augustine M.B.C., San Augustine, TX. 
Rex L. Reynolds, First B.C., Hermleigh, TX. 
Paul Patterson, Longview Drive M.B.C., Henderson, TX. 
O.H. Griffith, Smyrna M.B.C., Laneville, TX. 
Oran Hill, Memorial M.B., C., Elkhart, TX. 
Robert Franklin, Blessed Hope M.B.C., Cleveland, TX. 
Elmo Green, New Harmony M.B.C., Shelbyville, TX. 

We recommend that a memorial page be printed in the 2004 
yearbook for each of these brethren. 

We also recommend that the congregation stand in a moment 
of silent prayer followed by a memorial prayer. 

Respectfully submitted; 
Bro. Bill Morrow 
Bro. Sam Glover 
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Cyberspace / Media Report 

The internet is growing at a phenomenal rate. In this current 
century, we have already seen great leaps in technology that 
allow us to do things that a few years ago would have been 
impossible. It is everywhere we look- in our homes, cars, schools, 
and even our churches. We are able to communicate to anyone 
anywhere in the world in a matter of seconds. 

This ability to communicate is being exploited by the world 
to push Satan's agenda forward. People can not only send email 
and check on the news, but they can browse pornographic 
websites and participate in things they never would without the 
anonymity that the internet provides. These dangerous 
addictions have the power to destroy lives and crush our 
churches from the inside out. 

The Internet, however, is not something to fear. We can use it 
in a great way to combat the Devil in his own backyard. If Satan 
can use the Internet to push his agenda of lies, we can use it to 
present the truth of the Gospel in ways never before imaginable. 
If Satan can use the Internet to destroy lives, we can use it to 
show people the new restored life that Jesus offers. 

Many churches have websites that feature information about 
their church, coming events, and a few pictures. Although these 
types of websites are a great start, they really serve as nothing 
more than glorified brochures. With the myriad of choices the 
average web surfer has, why would he or she go to a church web 
site? The answer is that most lost people will never go to a 
church's website. In most people's minds churches have nothing 
to offer in the "real" world, so why would they have something to 
offer online? The problem is, as we all know, we do have 
something great to offer. We have Jesus' promise of eternal life 
and abundant life to offer to a corrupt world. 

Bridging the gap, getting people to open your web site is a 
great challenge for us today, we have this challenge and without 
doubt the creativity is there to reach people with the gospel 
through this enormous medium. Let us pray that we will be 
diligent in using creative means to communicate the gospel, both 
through the internet as well as in our pulpits. 

Since the internet is a highly effective tool in research and in 
promotion among our churches and ministries let us not neglect 
to use the available resources. Many of our churches have web 
pages on the internet that are beneficial to others in our work. 
Some of our websites have sermons in written form, in audio and 
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in video, where anyone in the world can watch and listen in. The 
MBA of Texas has a website that is available to each of us with 
information and pictures that are of interest. The Baptist 
Sunday School's website www.abaptist.org can give you 
important links to churches in our work as well as many other 
helpful links. This site allows you access to items which you use 
on a regular basis, they can be viewed and ordered online. Our 
Seminaries also offer courses online. The benefits to the work of 
the churches of the American Baptist Association are endless, 
and we must awaken to reality to see that we have been given an 
open door to the entire world through the use of this tool. 

Media is as old as the written word on a page, it is a means 
of expressing thoughts and ideas in written, printed, taped, 
videotaped, digitally taped, or over the internet. Pastors and 
churches have been involved in media for centuries, it is nothing 
new, but modern technology has brought great advances in this 
area. 

Many churches are involved in media by means of projection 
systems in their churches which project the words of hymns, 
scriptures, sermon outlines, illustrations, announcements and 
other important information on a screen for people to see. With 
this technology we enable the congregation to not only hear the 
sermons we are preaching, but to see the main points, scriptures, 
and illustrations. This makes us even more effective 
communicators. 

Through the use of video and internet transmission you can 
watch your missionary in his native land interacting with his 
people. You can, via video tape, see reports where missionaries 
live and work. You can see and hear your missionary which may 
be thousands of miles away tell your people and their supporters 
about their work. 

The ABA International Media Service is growing to meet the 
needs of the Churches of the American Baptist Association. Bro. 
Jerry Smith who is director of the ABAIMS is working hard 
under the direction of Unity Baptist Church of Texarkana to see 
that churches and missionaries have the opportunity to 
communicate in these modem ways to become more effective 
stewards of the technology which has been given to us in these 
changing times. 

Respectfully submitted, 
John B. Bryant 
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Benevolence Report 

There are many passages of Scripture that teach us to care 
for those who are in need. Among these are Romans 15:25-27; 2 
Corinthians 8; 2 Corinthians 9. 

We do not have to look very far from our front doors to find 
those who are in need. There are children being abused, without 
parents for various reasons, or whose parents are not caring for 
them as they should. There are adults who are aged and in need 
of assistance or perhaps have been overcome by illness. There are 
those who have had unfortunate situations to arise such as fire, 
storm, death in the family, etc., and they need help. There are 
preachers who have not prepared for ill health, accidents, or even 
for old age. These, our preacher brethren, stand in need of 
assistance. 

On a national level, just the past few months, we have 
witnessed an outpouring of help from many of our ABA churches, 
and their members, in aiding fellow pastors and churches in the 
state of Florida that suffered so much loss in the hurricanes. The 
Disaster Relief Ministry was begun by Fouraker Baptist Church, 
Florida. 

These are some of the opportunities available for us to help 
in a benevolent way. The Bible says, "Inasmuch as ye have done 
it unto the least of these my brethren, ye have done it unto me" 
(Matthew 25:40). As our example, Jesus reached out to those in 
need. He helped the sick, fed those who were hungry, gave sight 
to the blind, and enabled the lame to walk. We follow this 
example of caring and helping as we minister to those around us. 

The Texarkana Baptist Orphanage is one of the ways our 
churches have of reaching out to needy children. Children 
brought to the Home receive the love and Christian guidance 
they might otherwise never have. Support for the Home comes 
from churches in several states and the support has been good 
again this year. Offerings have come for the General Fund, the 
Children's Fund, and for other special projects. 

The Texarkana Baptist Orphanage Counseling Ministry, 
formerly known as ABA Ministers' Retirement Center, has eight 
units completed, with four of them occupied at the present time. 
These apartments are available for retired pastors and/or wives. 
Offerings are needed to retire the indebtedness of $30, 000.00 on 
these apartments. 

The Heritage Housing Project has worked well in the past to 
meet special needs of pastors or widows of pastors. The current 
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project is paying for a mobile home purchased for Mrs. David 
Cook, New Boston. This is sponsored by Heritage Missionary 
Baptist Church, Center, Texas. 

Please continue to support our associational projects to help 
meet the needs of those who have served faithfully in the Lord's 
churches. Please continue to support Texarkana Baptist 
Orphanage and pray for the administrators, trustees, house 
parents and other employees. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Billy Daniels 

A.B.A. Credit Union Report 

The American Baptist Association Credit Union celebrated 
its 34th Anniversary this year. The Credit Union was established 
as a savings and lending institution to help the people and 
churches being in fellowship with the American Baptist 
Association. Membership is extended to ordained and licensed 
ministers and their families; ABA Churches, their organizations 
& employees; as well as members of ABA churches located in 
New Mexico, Oklahoma, Louisiana, Arkansas and Texas. 

The interest rates on savings & loans are comparable or 
better than other lending institutions. The Credit Union 
furnishes Credit Life Insurance on all loans that qualify. 
Dividends are paid quarterly on shares and a detailed statement 
of your account is mailed. All savings are insured to $100,000 by 
the National Credit Union Administration (NCUA), a United 
State Agency. 

On September 30, 2004 there were 390 members with total 
assets of $1,335,963. We are getting closer to our goal of being 
able to help ABA Churches, which was one of the purposes for 
our existence. 

The Credit Union office is located in Pasadena, Texas. The 
Board of Directors is: Pastors Paul Cleveland, Sr., William 
Myrick, Joe Bozarth, Charlie Ellison and Jerry Stone, Lawrence 
McGrew, Aubery Adams. Mrs. Laverne Bostick is 
PresidentlManager, Mrs. Ethel Cleveland, Office Assistant and 
Jon Dor, Bookkeeper. Visit our website www.abacu.org or e-mail 
us at www.aba@abacu.org. Our address is P. O. Box 585, 
Pasadena, Texas 77501-0585 or call (713)941-3124. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Calvary Missionary Baptist Church 
Paul Cleveland, Sr., Pastor 
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Resolution of Thanks 

Whereas the Mount Pleasant Missionary Baptist church of 
Denison, Texas, along with the churches of the North Texas 
Landmark Missionary Baptist Association have been most 
gracious hosts of the 55th annual session of the Missionary 
Baptist Association of Texas, and 

Whereas the host church and her pastor have graciously 
allowed the messengers the use of her facilities for meetings, 
booths, and the advancement of missions in the State of Texas, 

Be it therefore resolved that we, the messengers of the MBA 
of Texas, give a rising vote of appreciation to this church for ajob 
well done. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Robert Dillon 
Mike Daniel 

Youth Report 

The face of youth ministry is forever changing. The face 
staring back at us is now "postmodernism." postmodernism is 
defined in many ways but at the root it is the move from an 
objective to subjective truth. Objective truth (modernism) is 
known as scientific, experiential, logical, linear, and 
unemotional. On the other side subjective truth (postmodernism) 
is defined as a reality that grows out of one's perspective and life 
experiences and is not imposed from the outside. Basically, 
postmodernism sees and accepts truth mainly through 
experiences. The postmodern child will most often not accept 
something as truth just because someone else says it is; they will 
however count it as truth when they experience it for 
themselves. So where does this leave youth ministers and those 
who love, support, and minister to today's youth. It leaves a great 
challenge. I am choosing to accept the challenge and to offer what 
I can for the kingdom of God through my teaching. Teaching is 
the main avenue God has given us to help train the youth of 
today and tomorrow. There are two aspects of teaching that 
should be focused on. The first is relevance and the second is 
creating experiences. 

Our teaching must be relevant. In order to meet kids where 
they are with the truth, we must get into their worlds and get to 
know them. The importance of relational ministry and relevance 
through teaching cannot be emphasized enough. Students, no 
matter what generation they are in or from, will not care how 
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much you know until they know how much you care. Students 
must see the relevance of our teaching as well. When a person is 
stranded on the side of the road with smoke coming out from 
under the hood, a person with a spare tire and jack does not offer 
much help. Why? There is a lack of relevance. In teaching 
students, a student who is struggling with the divorce of their 
parents does not understand how God hating and dealing with 
ride in the example of the tower of Babel will help them in their 
situation. But they would be able to hold on to Jeremiah 29:11 or 
Isaiah 41:10. In order to reach the youth before us, our teachings 
from God's eternal truth must reach them where they are and 
they must see relevance to their life. This is the reason so many 
students are frustrated with school, they do not see the relevance 
of what they are learning. 

The other aspect to our teaching must be to create 
experiences. One comment about the postmodern child is that 
"they will learn, comprehend, and retain more knowledge when 
it is experienced." We must be creating experiences for them to 
live out the truths of God's word. The most obvious ways are 
through service opportunities, mission trips, unique worship 
experiences, relationships with caring adults, mentors, and 
opportunities to lead other students. Youth need time to practice 
what they believe or perceive to be true. We must be facilitators 
of God's truth not just dictators. The problem is that we often 
confuse methodology with theology. Theology never changes; the 
Word of God is eternally constant. But our methodologies must 
change. The way we teach, the communication vehicles we use, 
and the experiences we create must always be evolving so that 
we can teach with the most effectiveness. A wise leader once said, 
"Leaders must be ready to deal with complex situations that 
require a variety of different approaches. "2 Looking at the future 
and considering the importance of youth ministry, we could ask 
why be relevant in our teaching and create experiences for 
students to practice the truths of God? Because "not only do 
many not know God, they do not realize they do not know God."3 

Respectfully submitted, 
Mark D. Kuykendall 

1 Ivy Beckwith, Postrnodern Children's Ministry, (Zondervan Press; 
Grand Rapids, MI, 2004) 67 

2 Donald T. Phillips, Lincoln on Leadership, (Warner Books; New 
York, NY, 1992), 83. 

3 Larry E. Clements, "Home Grown Culture Shock, " Christian 
Education Bulletin. Fall Issue (2004); 2. 
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Men's Work Report 

Through the years, countless numbers of fathers have 
encouraged their sons to grow up and act like men. In addressing 
the men in the church at Corinth in I Corinthians 16:13, the 
apostle Paul issued a similar challenge by saying "quit you like 
men." The statement means, "play the part of men, "or "assume 
the role of men." Today, many men feel they cannot be real men 
and be Christians, too. Nothing is further from the truth, and the 
advice given by Paul affirms this conclusion. The men in the 
church at Corinth were to develop strong Christian 
characteristics like those exhibited by godly men through the 
ages. These characteristics include staying vigilant and being on 
guard for things that are detrimental to themselves and to other 
Christians. Standing fast in the faith, or persevering in the 
principles of the faith once delivered to the saints is another 
characteristic men of God should possess . 

In keeping with the scriptural admonition to "grow in grace," 
Christian men should consider incorporating into their lives the 
following goals: 

Seeking to be like Jesus 
Searching for ways to help others 
Striving to become leaders for God 
Studying God's Word faithfully and 
Supporting church-related ministries 
These commendable goals, if developed and shared from man 

to man, could change the direction of their lives and allow them 
to be highly effective witnesses in their churches and 
communities. 

By demonstrating and teaching biblical family values as 
husbands and as fathers and as church members participating in 
the various ministries of their churches, godly men can make a 
monumental impact on the world and the community around 
them. 

In addition, there are a number of other ways men can exert 
their influence for the cause of Christ. They can actively 
participate in men's brotherhood ministries, prayer groups, form 
visitation teams, be greeters or serve as ushers in their churches, 
visit the sick and encourage those confined to their homes. 
Ministries such as All the Kings Men, conceived, sponsored and 
promoted by the First Baptist Church of Arp, Texas give men an 
opportunity to develop their understanding of the Bible while 
allowing them to benefit from the fellowship of other godly men. 
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In the book of Ezekiel, the Scripture says "God searched for 
a man." Today, as in days past, God is searching not for just a 
man, but men who will rise up and bear the banner of the cross 
proudly, lead their families wisely and serve their Lord faithfully. 
May it not be said as it was in the days of Ezekiel, "but He found 

" none. 
Weeks DuBose 
Westwood Baptist Church 
Odessa, Texas 

Resolution Opposing Same Sex 
Marriages 

Whereas, our President has taken a stand against same sex 
marriage and, 

Whereas, the Bible teaches that marriage is to be between a 
man and woman only, 

Be it resolved, that we as the messengers of the MBA 
Churches of Texas go on record strongly opposing same sex 
marriages and stand Firm on Bible teaching that marriage is to 
be between a man and a woman only. 

Respectfully submitted, 
George Goodman 

Enrollment & Finance Committee Report 

Churches & Missions represented by Messenger ......... 141 
Physical count of Messengers on Tuesday Night .......... 365 
Messengers Present from Letters ...................... 297 
Churches & Missions Represented by Letter Only ......... 68 
Visitors Reported .................................... 29 
General Fund Offerings .... .... .. . .... .... . ... $10, 800.00 
State Missions ........ .... .. ... . ....... .. .. ..... $519.81 
History & Archives ................... . . .......... $75.00 
Texas Mission Conference Funds . . .. . .... .. . .. ........ 5.00 
TOTAL . .......... . ......... ..... . . .... .... . $11, 399.81 

Respectfully submitted, 
Michael Thompson 
Ernest Moyers 
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Music Ministry Report 

Blessed he the LORD God of Israel 
From everlasting to everlasting! 
And let all the people say, "Amen!" 
Praise the LORD! (Psalm 106:48) 
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The praise of God is to be the primary and ultimate goal of 
every child of God. God tells us in Isaiah 43:7 that He created 
man "for his glory." Jesus tells us in Matthew 22:36-38, that the 
most important thing we are to do is to love God with all of our 
heart, soul and mind. This is to be man's primary goal, not only 
for our time on earth, but throughout all eternity. So how do we 
carry out God purpose? By recognizing God as God! 

Isaiah 44:6 states that there is no God but Jehovah God. He 
is supreme with unmatched greatness and mercy. God's desire is 
for all mankind to see Him for who He is and to render to Him 
the glory He is due. Jesus states in John 4:23, that "God seeketh 
those to worship Him in spirit and in truth. " 

God takes His worship very seriously. We see this in 1 
Chronicles 15 where God instructs David to appoint priests to be 
the singers and musicians. As the Ark of the Covenant was 
moved, the priests were to play instruments and sing as they 
marched, leading the children of Israel. Later on, once the temple 
was built, the priests were to lead in temple worship. 

Paul gives us direction as to how our worship is to be 
rendered He states in Ephesians 5 and Colossians 3 that the, 
''psalms, hymn, and spirituals songs," are to be from an 
outpouring of our hearts, "to the Lord. " The primary emphasis is 
to be for His glory, not man's enjoyment. Music is but a mode by 
which we express to God our heart felt adoration for all He is and 
has done. 

Let us also keep in mind that God's greatness is not 
heightened or increased by man's recognition of it, for God can 
not be made "greater." On the contrary, it is man who is enriched 
by seeing God as supreme, sovereign, ruler of all. 

Let us therefore resolve to use music in the manner God's 
intended, as a tool to fulfill God's ultimate goal of recognizing 
and worshipping Him as Lord of all. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Jimmy Jones 
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History & Archives Committee Report 

The History & Archives Committee has not been as active 
during the past year as we might desire. There have been 
circumstances that prevented us from doing so. 

We have, however, had the great pleasure of erecting and 
unveiling a memorial plaque honoring Dr. George B. Crawford at 
the Memorial Plaza in Henderson, Texas. This was well attended 
and we feel, based on the response we received, that Sister Ed 
Crawford and family were well pleased with all of it. 

We have maintained the grounds of the Museum and yet 
there are several things that could be done to help the 
appearance of the grounds. The tables that were erected for 
"dinner on the grounds" have deteriorated and it was necessary 
to tear them down. One of the projects for the coming year will 
be to construct new ones in the same location. 

Another new project will be the receiving of funds to erect a 
memorial plaque honoring Dr. W. Herbert Brown. In the near 
future there will be an announcement in The Baptist Monitor 
giving the details of how you may help in this worthy project. 

Some are still asking about the history tours. We are still 
prevented by the lack of suitable transportation and insurance. 
If we are able to overcome these two hindrances we will be glad 
to plan further trips. 

Our finances are adequate. The General Fund is in good 
shape. The families of the men for whom we have recently 
erected memorial plaques have dedicated the surplus funds of 
their accounts to the upkeep and care of the plaza and the 
museum. This allows us to function without a plea for more 
funds. Thank the Lord and each of you who have had a part in 
this. 

Please make a visit to Henderson and make arrangements to 
tour the Sweetgum Grove Baptist Museum and the Memorial 
Plaza. Continue to pray for us as we attempt to preserve our 
history. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Billy Daniels, Chairman 
Donald L. Britton, Secretary 
Wayne Stringer 
Kenneth Griffith 
Leonard Milford 
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History And Archives Fund 

Financial Statement, 2003-2004 

BALANCES (On hand, September 1,2003) 
General Fund ... . ... .. . ........... . ....... $5,097.81 
Memorial Plaque Fund .. .... ... ... ... . . .. . . . $2,906.81 
History & Archives Tour Funds . . .. ... ....... . . . $11.35 
TOTAL 2003 BALANCES ..... . . ....... . ... . $8,015.97 

RECEIPTS (September 2003 - August 2004) 
General Fund ...... .. . . . . . ......... ... ...... $882.30 
Memorial Plaque Fund ... .. ........ . .. ....... . . $0.00 
History & Archives Tour Funds . . ... ... . . ..... ... $0.00 
TOTAL RECEIPTS ... .. ... ..... . .... . ... . ... $882.30 

TOTAL TO ACCOUNT FOR (Includes 2003 Bal.) . .. $8,898.27 

DISBURSEMENTS (September 2003 - August 2004) 
General Fund ...... .. ........ . ........... . . . $580.75 
Memorial Plaque Fund . . . . ..... .. .......... . $1,188.29 
History & Archives Tour Fund ...... . .. . . .. ... .. . . $0.00 

TOTAL DISBURSE . . .. . .......... .. ..... . .. . . $1,769.04 

BALANCES (On hand, August 31, 2004) 
General Fund ...... .. ....... . . . . ....... . .. $5,399.36 
Memorial Plaque Fund . . ... . ..... . . ..... .. .. $1,718.52 
History & Archives Tour Fund ... ..... . ... ...... $11.35 
Total 2003 Balances . .. .......... ... . ... .... $7,129.23 

TOTAL (+Disbursements)) TO BALANCE ..... ... $8,898.27 

Auditor's Report 

November 9, 2004 

The annual audit of the financial records of the Missionary 
Baptist History & Archives Museum Fund has been completed 
for the year ending September 30, 2004. 

An accurate record of the receipts and disbursements has 
been kept, and the books are in satisfactory order. 

Mrs. Charlcye Taylor 
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Women's Work Report 

The Women's Auxiliary of the Missionary Baptist 
Associations of Texas met in it's fifty-second session on 
November 16, 2004 at Mt. Pleasant Missionary Baptist Church, 
Denison, TX. The ladies of Mt. Pleasant Missionary Baptist 
Church were wonderful hosts. There were 64 auxiliaries 
represented with 89 messengers and 30 visitors present making 
the total present 119. 

Our 2004 mission project was the land fund for the True 
Light Baptist Mission in Houston, TX where Bro. Kim Williams 
serves as the Missionary Pastor. With guidance and support of 
her sponsoring church, Grace Landmark Missionary Baptist 
Church, Memphis, TN and her pastor Bro. Lavern Clark, True 
Light Baptist Mission has secured property in North Houston. 
God blessed with an excellent purchase price of $180,000.00. Bro. 
Williams reported that there are 135,000 people living within a 
three mile radius of the property. The ladies of the Missionary 
Baptist Association of TX collected a total of $7,511.56 toward 
our goal of $8,000.00! The ladies of the MBA of TX are 
encouraged to do all that they can to collect the funds needed to 
reach our goal by the end of this month. 

The mission project that the ladies selected for 2005 is 
Colonial Baptist Church, Grand Prairie, TX where Missionary 
Pastor Ricky Knight is serving. The funds received will be used 
for improvements on recently purchased property. Knowing that 
the Lord will bless our efforts, the ladies set the project goal at 
$8,000.00. 

Our Bible and Tract Fund received $1,229.82 this year. This 
enabled us to print a new tri-fold tract, "The Best Gift" written 
by Sis. Terri Hilliard. 

I am very blessed to be able to work with ladies who love the 
Lord and are committed to His work in churches and missions 
throughout Texas. It is my prayer that God will continue to be 
lifted up among us and that our efforts for His cause will intense 
on every level. Jesus is coming soon! Lost souls need to be saved 
and God's laborers need to be encouraged for the task at hand. 
For the harvest to be reaped we must work arm in arm and heart 
to heart. If I can help the ladies of your church or your local 
auxiliary in any way this year please contact me at 936-872-
3766. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Kim Phillips, President 
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Missionary Baptist Student Fellowship 
Report 

In the Old Testament we read the disparaging words of 
David, " ... no man careth for my soul. " It is a sad thought indeed 
to feel that no one cares. That same feeling may be shared by 
some of our Missionary Baptist youth that go off to college in 
towns where ABA churches are present, but have no MBSF 
ministry. These students may likely feel unwanted and 
unimportant, because these churches have made no effort to 
reach them, and offer them a warm and welcome place to grow in 
Christ. 

If that is the case, most Missionary Baptist students will 
turn to other kinds of ministries offered by other area churches. 
In these ministries they will form friendships and ties which will 
carryon well past their time of graduation or transfer. Many 
times these students will develop loyalties to these ministries 
and types of churches offering them will be manifest years later 
as well. And after graduation, most will never again attend 
another Missionary Baptist Church. 

Of course, we cannot reach every Missionary Baptist youth. 
We know this is true, because every active MBSF in Texas has 
had ABA students pass them by without an acknowledgement. 
But, just because we can't reach all of them, does not mean we 
cannot reach some of them! 

What about students other than Missionary Baptists? They 
need the Word of God, the fellowship of a loving church and a 
refuge from the world just as much as anyone else. If we can't 
reach Missionary Baptists, why not reach the others? Ideally, 
why not reach them all? 

Start an MBSF in your church, even if there is only a 
Community College, and even if your church is small. The 
expense is not all that great. You will discover the time is well 
worth it. There is probably someone in your church that is gifted 
in this area and would rise well to the occasion. There is very 
likely someone on campus right now you could reach, if you tried. 

If your church is not located in a town with a college, why not 
send an offering to help a church in Texas that does have an 
MBSF? They would appreciate it so very much! It would 
encourage them greatly! Help them to help our work by keeping 
our Missionary Baptist youth involved in ABA churches and 
reaching out to other youth and making good Missionary 
Baptists of them. 
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"No one careth for my soul." Could that really be the case 
among our churches in Texas with regard to college students? 
May the Lord help us to reach these young people! 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Monty A. Hilliard, Pastor 
Quaker Avenue Baptist Church 
Lubbock, Texas 

Pastor's And Missionaries Meeting 

In the absence of Bro. Ron Witcher, assistant moderator 
Danny Chappell called the meeting to order. Bro. Johnny 
Williams accompanied by Bro. Glenn Griffith at the piano led the 
congregation in singing "Grace Greater Than Our Sin." Bro. 
Chappell called on Bro. Larry Jacobs to lead in prayer. Bro Bobby 
Bryant, Sr. brought the morning devotional based on John 16:12-
15 and then led in prayer. 

The host pastor, Bro. Dusty Denny, brought words of welcome 
on behalf of Mt. Pleasant M.B.C. Bro. Chappell then recognized 
new pastors to the state as well as guests to the meeting. Our 
moderator then called for the election of officers and speaker for 
the 2005 meeting. The following were elected: Moderator - Danny 
Chappell; Assistant - Billy Turpin; Clerk - David Humber; 
Assistant - Steven Pace; Speaker - Lynn Hitt; Alternate -
Lawrence Thompson. 

Bro. Williams led the congregation in singing 'Victory In 
Jesus." Bro. Chappell then recognized Bro. Kevin Clinton to 
introduce Bro. Kevin Higgins to bring the message. Bro. Higgins 
based the message on Acts 1:14 as well as other passages in Acts. 
The message reminded the hearers of "Three Areas of Ministry 
Which Need Revival." Bro. Carl Fitzgerald was called on to 
express appreciation for the challenging message and the 
morning devotional. The congregation sang "Since Jesus Came 
Into My Heart." Missions reports were then heard until the lunch 
break at 11:40 a.m. 

On returning from lunch the congregation sang "His Name Is 
Wonderful." Bro. Jim Anderson lead in prayer. Bro. Chappell then 
read "The Great Commission." A total of 38 missionaries and/or 
their representatives spoke about various fields of labor. 

The congregation sang "Isn't The Love of Jesus Something 
Wonderful." Bro. Al Valladares closed the meeting in prayer. 

Respectfully submitted, 
David Humber, Clerk 
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Suggested Guidelines 
For Hosting Messenger Meeting 
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These are not to be construed as "laws, " but simply some 
things that others have experienced as they prepared for this 
august body. 

First, ask your church to pray earnestly for the Lord's 
direction in this matter and if felt led to do so, "GO FOR IT!" 

Things To Do Before Coming To The Meeting: 
Unless your church has a very large sanctuary, you will need 

to make arrangements with a motel or civic center that can 
provide two large meeting rooms on Tuesday and an even larger 
one for balance of the sessions. What about rental fees? Will a 
room or hall be available for displays, with tables and ample 
electrical outlets? 

A motel that can provide up to 250 rooms with a quoted and 
locked in rate. Could be more than one motel, but they should be 
close to each other. Will there be "Complimentary Rooms?" These 
are free rooms provided for the officers and are usually based on 
the number of booked rooms. 

How far is it to a good, clean RV Park? What about the 
airport? Shuttle service, taxi, or church van for to and from? 

Things To Do After You Have Been Selected As Host: 
> Will the motel require you to put down a deposit to hold the 

room block? 
> Secure a meeting room with a capacity of 300 for Pastor's & 

Laymen's Council for Tuesday. Piano and/or organ, PA 
system with floor microphones required. 

> Provide a room for about 200 for Ladies' Auxiliary meeting 
on Tuesday, same requirements. These rooms should be far 
enough apart so that they do not disturb each other. Ladies 
will need tables for registration, clerks, etc. Nursery for 
small children helpful. Host Ladies Auxiliary is responsible 
for Program during session. 

> Will coffee, doughnuts, cookies, juice, etc. be provided? Food 
store might help. 
> The Chamber of Commerce may provide lists of restaurants, 

maps, interesting sites. 
> See the Ladies' Auxiliary "Poster Rules" for host church 

responsibilities. 
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The Main Sessions: 
> Meeting room for 600 or more. 
> Sound and recording system, floor microphones. Their 

operator or ours? 
> Piano and/or organ, two tables on or near stage area. 
> Coffee, cookies, nursery for small children (who will staff?), 

stage decorations. 
> Song sheets or hymnals, tape player connected to sound 

system for background accompaniment. Wednesday night 
spe cial music must be held to allotted time. 
> Will city, county, officials appear for welcome? 
> Copy machine available? 
> Will there be free parking for those not registered at motel? 

Other items: 
> A picture of pas-tor- or church, map to location of meeting, a 

welcome letter to Clerks for inclusion in Minute Book. 
> Start early to finalize plans. Enlist help of area churches 

and pastors. 
> Contact motel manager to assure that plans agreed on early 

are intact. 
> Send letters of welcome and info to each church, two to three 

months in advance. Secure mail list from Clerks. 
> Two months in advance send articles to The Baptist Monitor. 
> Check with local newspapers and other media for publicity of 

meeting. 

Doing What Women Do Best 



2004 Yearbook 

DOCTRINAL STATEMENT 
MBA OF TEXAS 

69 

1. We believe in the plenary verbal inspiration and inerrancy 
of the whole Bible as originally written, and that the Bible is the 
all-sufficient rule of faith and practice, (Psalm 119-160; 2 Tim. 
3:16-17). 

2. We believe in the personal triune God: Father, Son, and 
Holy Spirit, equal in divine perfection, (Matt. 28:19). 

3. We believe in the Genesis account of creation, (Gen. 1, 2). 

4. We believe that Satan is a fallen angel, the archenemy of 
God and man, the unholy god of this world and that his destiny 
is the eternal lake of fire, (Isa. 14:12-15; Ezek. 28:11-19; Matt. 
25:41; 2 Cor. 4:4; Eph. 6:10-17; Rev. 20:10). 

5. We believe in the virgin birth and sinless humanity of 
Jesus Christ, (Matt. 1:18-20; 2 Cor. 5:21; 1 Peter 2:22). 

6. We believe in the Deity of Jesus Christ, (John 1:1, 14; 
10:30; 14:9; 2 Cor. 5:19). 

7. We believe that the Divine Administrator for Jesus Christ 
in His churches is the Holy Spirit (Luke 24:49; John 14:16, 17; 
16:13; Act 1:4, 5, 8), whose work as such began on the first 
Pentecost after the resurrection of Jesus Christ with the Baptism 
of the Holy Spirit, which event occurred only once and is not 
repeated, (Acts 2). 

8. We believe that the miraculous gifts of the Spirit listed in 
1 Cor. 12:8-10 were done away when the Bible was completed (1 
Cor. 13:8-10), that the gift of apostleship ceased with the death of 
the last chosen directly by the Lord Jesus (Eph. 2:20), and that 
the abiding gifts adequately equip the churches for service to 
God, (Rom. 12:13; 1 Cor. 13:1-3; Eph. 4:7-16; 1 Peter 4:10, 11; 2 
Tim. 3:16, 17). The apostles and prophets were the inspired 
agents through whom the New Testament revelation was given. 
When that revelation was complete, there was no further need 
for the office of apostle and prophet; thus, the apostleship ceased 
with the death of the last apostle chosen directly by the Lord 
Jesus. 
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9. We believe that man was created in the image of God and 
lived in innocency until he fell by voluntary transgression from 
his sinless state, the result being that all mankind are now 
sinners, (Gen. 1:26; 3:6-24; Rom. 5:12, 19). 

10. We believe the substitutionary suffering and death of 
Jesus Christ was sufficient to propitiate for the sins of all 
humanity, thus making salvation available for all mankind, (Isa. 
53:6; Heb. 2:9; 1 Peter. 2:24; 3:18; 2 Peter. 3:9; 1 John 2:2). 

11. We believe in the bodily resurrection and ascension of 
Christ and the bodily resurrection of His saints, (Matt. 28:1-7; 
Acts 1:9-11; 1 Cor. 15:42-58; 1 Thess. 4:13-18). 

12. We believe in the pre-millennial, personal, bodily return 
of Christ as the crowning event of the Gentile Age. We further 
believe at His coming the righteous dead shall be raised, the 
living saints shall be changed and both shall be caught up to 
meet the Lord in the air. We also believe after the Millennial 
Reign of Christ on earth the unrighteous shall be resurrected 
unto eternal punishment in the lake of fire, ( John 14:1-6; 1 
Thess. 4:13-18; 2 Thess. 2:8; Rev. 20: 4-6, 11-15; 21:8). 

13. We believe the depraved alien sinner is saved wholly by 
grace through faith in Jesus Christ and the requisites to 
regeneration are repentance toward God and faith in the Lord 
Jesus Christ (Luke 13:3, 5; John 3:16, 18; Acts 20:21; Rom. 6:23; 
Eph. 2:8, 9), and the Holy Spirit convicts sinners and 
regenerates, seals, secures, and indwells every believer, (John 
3:6; 16:8,9; Rom. 8:9-11; 1 Cor. 6:19,20; Eph. 4:30; Titus 3:5). 

14. We believe all who trust in Jesus Christ for salvation are 
eternally secure and shall persevere in Him and shall not perish, 
(John 3:36; 5:24; 10:27-30; Rom. 8:35-39; Heb. 10:39; 1 Peter 1:5). 

15. We believe God deals with believers as His children, 
chastises the disobedient, blesses the obedient in this life and 
reserves rewards for the future, (Matt. 16:27; 25:14-23; John 
1:12; Heb. 12:5-11; 2 John 8; Rev. 22:12). 

16. We believe Jesus Christ, during His personal ministry, 
established His Church, which is a local, visible assembly of 
scripturally baptized believers in covenant relationship, to carry 
out the Commission of the Lord Jesus Christ. We further believe 
each church is an independent, self-governing body over which 
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no other ecclesiastical body may exercise authority. We believe 
Jesus Christ gave the Great Commission to New Testament 
churches only, and promised the perpetuity (Matt. 4:18-22; 16:18; 
18:15-18; 28:19-20; Mark 1:14-20; John 1:35-51; Eph. 3:21). 

17. We believe there are two pictorial ordinances in the 
Lord's churches: baptism and the Lord's Supper. Scriptural 
baptism is the immersion of penitent believers in water, 
administered by the authority of aNew Testament church in the 
name of the Father, the Son, and the Holy Spirit. We further 
believe the Lord's Supper is a memorial ordinance, restricted to 
the members of the church observing the ordinance, (Matt. 28:19, 
20; Acts. 8:12,38: Rom. 6:4; 1 Cor. 5:11-13; 11:1,2,17-20,26). 

18. We believe there are two divinely appointed offices in a 
church, pastor and deacon, to be filled by men whose 
qualifications are set forth in 1 Tim. 3:1-16; Titus 1:5-9. 

19. We believe all associations, fellowships, conventions, 
boards, and their committees are servants of the churches, (Matt. 
20:25-28). 

20. We believe in the complete separation of churches and 
state (Matt. 22:21) and affirm our belief in civil obedience unless 
the laws and regulations of civil government run contrary to the 
Holy Scriptures (Rom. 13:1-7; 1 Peter 2:13-15; Acts. 5: 29). 

Sis. Sandra Moore Presents Ladies' 
Auxiliary Check to Bro. Kim Williams 
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STATEMENT OF MISSION POLICY 

SECTION I 
The messengers of the churches of the Missionary Baptist 

Association of Texas will not recommend any man to the mission 
field unless he has first been elected or endorsed by the church 
of his membership, said church being associated with and 
subscribing to the principles and practices of the churches of the 
Missionary Baptist Association of Texas. 

SECTION II 
Each church recommending a missionary from their 

membership to the churches of the Missionary Baptist 
Association of Texas in annual session is requested: 

1. To submit in writing, hereafter, to the Secretary
Treasurer's Mission Office, the endorsement of any missionary, 
whether salaried or on designated funds, and-or a mission 
project of any sponsoring church, by the fifteenth (15th) day of 
September prior to each messenger meeting. 

2. To submit for public reading a brief summary of the 
ministerial activities of the recommended missionary. 

----g-:-To give a statement as what their plans are concerning 
their support of the missionary being recommended. 

4. To give the location of the area where the recommended 
missionary will devote his labor. 

This information concerning the recommended missionary, 
his abilities, training and work will greatly aid the messengers 
from the churches in making their decision about individual 
missionaries. 

SECTION III 
We recognize that a missionary elected by his local church, if 

it be a Scriptural church, is a Scriptural missionary, without 
recommendation of the messengers from the churches of the 
Missionary Baptist Association of Texas. 

SECTION IV 
Any messenger may request an individual vote on any name 

recommended for endorsement to the messengers in annual 
session. 

SECTION V 
We recognize as Scriptural the right of the messengers in 

annual session to recommend stipulated salaries for the 
missionaries. 

We also recognize the responsibility of the sponsoring church 
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and the mission to aid in raising the missionary's salary. Therefore, 
the corresponding Secretary-Treasurer shall not be permitted to 
pay over 80 (eighty) percent of the missionary's salary. 

SECTION VI 
All missionaries ofthe churches working as State Missionaries 

under the recommendations of the messengers shall: 
Make duplicate monthly reports to their endorsing church 

and Secretary-Treasurer. 
1. These reports shall tell of the work done during the month 

and shall list all money, material and monetary gifts collected on 
the field. All money collected on the field shall be counted as 
salary, unless the money is designated to some special church or 
mission project, with the following exceptions: 

a. MATERIAL GIFTS 
Missionaries shall have the same privilege as pastors in 

receiving material gifts above their salary and shall not be 
require to report them as salary. 

Material gifts are defined as items (or money for them) as: 
Clothing; Automobile accessories; Household goods. 

b. MONETARY GIFTS 
Monetary gifts are defined as such gifts as pastors receive 

for: Weddings; Funerals; At Christmas season; Honorariums; etc. 
c. REVIVALS 
The missionaries and the Secretary-Treasurer may hold as 

many as two revivals each year without reporting the funds 
received for the revivals. 

d. VACATIONS 
The missionaries and the Secretary-Treasurer may have two 

weeks paid vacation each year in addition to two revival 
meetings. 

2. All reports shall be made available to the churches and a 
yearly report published in the minutes. 

3. The endorsing church is requested to provide a report 
annually for the messengers assembly regarding: 

a . The amount and nature of all material and monetary gifts. 
b. An assessment is requested as to whether there has been 

any abuse of this privilege on the part of the missionary. 

SECTION VII 
State Mission work shall be defined as follows: 
1. Work in cities where we have no Missionary Baptist 

Churches, or in cities large enough to have two or more churches. 
2. Work with weak pastorless churches, to aid them in 

gTowing and securing a pastor. 
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3. Although we look with favor on revival meetings, revivals 
in established churches with regular pastors, should not be 
counted as mission work. 

4. A month's work should include at least 160 hours actually 
spent in constructive mission work. 

SECTION VIII 
We recommend: 
1. The missionaries seek fields in sections of the state where 

we have no churches. 
2. The missionaries should seek out a church to sponsor the 

mission that is consistent in their support of missions, and that 
is of sufficient strength to fulfill the responsibility of a 
sponsoring church, and that the sponsoring church adopt a policy 
concerning the mission that would not allow it to be organized 
into a church until it becomes self-supporting in every respect, 
including a full-time pastor on the field. 

3. That the missionaries begin teaching leading newly 
organized missions and churches to support all phases of mission 
work and that they begin immediately to give support to the 
missionaries's salary and that such support be increased 
regularly as the work grows. The missionary and mission should 
work toward a goal of being able to support a pastor within five 
years. That this be done by seeking to support 20 percent of the 
missionary's salary within the first year, 40 percent within the 
second, 60 percent within the third, 80 percent within the fourth 
and within the fifth year of being able to support a full time 
pastor. The missionary should remain with the mission until it 
becomes self-supporting. 

4. That the missionaries seek to lead the newly organized 
churches to adopt and put to proper use, a good Sunday School 
record system and plan of Sunday School organization. 

5. That the missionaries lead the newly established churches 
to follow a definite plan of organized visitation evangelism. 

6. That the missionaries not be used as supply preacher in 
our established churches where pastors are on the field. 

7. That missionaries not pastor a church that is recognized as 
a self-supporting church, regardless of how much of his salary 
they might pay. 

8. That the missionaries should not be elected to an office of 
the Association. 

SECTION IX 
May the statements of this policy never be interpreted as 

binding laws upon churches or missionaries, but as goals and 
guidelines. 
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ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT 

ARTICLE I -- Name 
This association shall be known as the Missionary Baptist 

Association of Texas. 

ARTICLE II -- Object 
The object of this Association shall be to awaken a deeper 

interest in the welfare of the churches, to cultivate a closer 
fellowship among the churches, and to encourage and perpetuate 
the very greatest possible activity in missionary, educational and 
benevolent enterprises. 

ARTICLE III -- How Composed 
Section 1. This Association shall be composed of such regular 

independent Missionary Baptist Churches as may voluntarily 
choose to cooperate in carrying out the object of this Association. 

Section 2. The Messenger Assemblies of this Association 
shall be composed of messengers elected by the churches 
composing it. 

Section 3. Each church choosing to represent in this 
Association shall be entitled to three messengers. 

Section 4. Each church shall be the sole judge of the 
qualification of her messengers. 

ARTICLE IV -- Nature 
The Messenger Assembly of this Association shall be, in 

nature, formed as a council in matters pertaining to missionary, 
education and benevolent work. 

ARTICLE V -- Principles 
The Messenger Assembly of this Association shall recognize 

the freedom of speech as essential to the highest achievement in 
its work. It shall stand or fall on its own conformity to the truth. 
It shall exercise no ecclesiastical authority, but it shall, by every 
precaution recognize the independence and sovereignty of every 
individual church. It shall also encourage on the part of the 
church and the messengers the greatest possible freedom of 
expression in discussing matters pertaining to its work. 
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ARTICLE VI -- Powers 
The action of the Messenger Assembly shall be limited to the 

work of awakening enthusiasm in missionary, educational and 
benevolent enterprises and receiving and distributing funds for 
the same. 

ARTICLE VII -- Funds 
Section 1. All funds of this Association shall be raised by 

voluntary donations secured solely upon the merits of the cause 
in the interest of which appeals are made for gifts: provided, this 
is not to prevent the use of any income or any property that may 
be acquired by donation or by purchase. 

Section 2. Distribution offunds shall be authorized by an act 
of this Messenger Assembly, or by an act of properly authorized 
committees of this assembly hereinafter provided for; but in no 
instance shall the assembly or any committee of it use means in 
violation of the expressed preference of the donor. 

ARTICLE VIII -- Officers 
Section 1. The officers of this Messenger Assembly shall be a 

moderator, and assistant moderator, two (2) recording secretaries 
and a corresponding secretary-treasurer. 

Section 2. All officers of this assembly shall be chosen 
annually, and shall hold their offices until their successors are 
elected and the same shall be true of all members of standing 
committees. All officers shall be elected by a majority of the 
messengers voting. No moderator shall succeed himself more 
than one year. 

Section 3. The duties of all officers shall be as may be 
directed by the Messenger Assembly, unless otherwise directed 
by the churches. 

Section 4. It shall be the duty of the corresponding secretary
treasurer to take charge of money and valuables not specifically 
entrusted to someone else and to dispose of same as he may be 
directed by this Messenger Assembly. He shall make an annual 
report to this assembly of all monies received and disbursed. 

Section 5. The recording secretaries, in addition to keeping 
the records of this Association, will superintend the printing and 
distribution of minutes of such regular meetings as the 
messengers may direct. 
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ARTICLE IX -- Committees 
Section 1. The missionary committee shall be composed of 

one representative of each church choosing to be represented. 
The duty of the committee shall be to meet quarterly, or as 
directed by the Messenger Assembly, in the interest of all the 
work. It shall be empowered to fill vacancies of regular offices 
between sessions of the Messenger Assembly and to call a special 
meeting of a Messenger Assembly when needed. 

Section 2. The following officers of the Assembly shall be the 
trustees of the association: Namely, the moderator, assistant 
moderator, two recording secretaries and secretary-treasurer, 
subject to the direction ofthe Messenger Assembly, and they are 
empowered to act in legal capacity as trustees of the Association. 

ARTICLE X -- Missionaries 
We hold that the authority for execution of the Great 

Commission was given to the New Testament Church and the 
authority must remain forever with the churches. Therefore, the 
right and privilege of every church of this Association to endorse, 
set apart of send out missionaries of its own choosing and the act 
of one church in sending out missionaries can in no way bind or 
obligate any other church. 

The churches shall be free and their support of missionaries 
shall be voluntary on their part. 

ARTICLE XI --Meetings 
The regular meetings of the Church Messengers shall be at 

such time and place as the assembled messengers may appoint. 

ARTICLE XII -- Amendments 
The Messenger Assembly shall have no power to change the 

Articles of Agreement. Any church desiring a change shall send 
to the annual meeting a copy of the proposed change; the 
Messenger Assembly will then submit the proposed change to 
each cooperating church; if two-thirds of the cooperating 
churches vote for the change, then the Article of Agreement shall 
be amended to conform to the proposed change. Two-thirds ofthe 
churches representing in assembly in the previous year shall be 
the number determining the results. 
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ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Morning Session: 

9:00 - 10:00 Registration 
10:00 - 11:30 Song 

Prayer 
Welcome Address 
Response 
Necessary Business 
Presentation of Resolutions 
Presentations of Project 

Nominations 
Special Music 
Workshop 

Mternoon Session: 

,' 1 

: I 

1:30 - 2:30 Song 
Prayer 
Special Music 
President's Address 
Program 

2:30 - 4:30 Business 
Announcements 
Adjournment 

Goal For 2004 

.' 

True Light Baptist Church 
Land Fund 

Houston, Texas 

Goal = $8, 000.00 
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President's Address 
"Do They See Jesus In You?" 

By Kim Phillips 

In the book of Matthew, chapter 5, we get an important 
glimpse into the heart of Jesus. In just a few verses He shares 
nine things with His disciples that set His actions and reactions 
apart from those of the rest of the world. Jesus chose to share 
this special lesson with His disciples because God expected those 
same actions and reactions from them. To live for God in a sin 
filled world is not easy. Jesus wanted His disciples to understand 
that they could not deal with every day life, making decisions "off 
the cuff," or reacting in the moment, and expect to please God. 
They had to learn to love the way Jesus loved and to act and 
react the way Jesus did. As we search the Scriptures we find 
Jesus opening His heart and pouring out the things that we are 
going to talk about today. We are going to look at His humility, 
sensitivity, meekness, obedience, compassion, holiness, 
reconciliation, commitment and patience. Let us remember that 
of all the things that Jesus could have spoken to His disciples on 
the mountain that day, He chose to teach them to model these 
attributes before 'each other and the world. God's Word is still as 
relevant to us in 2004 as it was when Jesus spoke to the disciples 
on the mountain. As God's children today, it is vital that the 
world see Jesus in us. Otherwise, they may never find Him. It is 
also important that we see Jesus in each other. This helps to 
encourage and to strengthen each other for the spiritual battles 
that we must fight. God's people should never attack and destroy 
one another. Satan has plenty of people who are willing to do 
that. If we have the heart of Jesus, hurting one another will be 
virtually impossible. Therefore, today, like 2000 years ago, it is 
essential that we, His disciples, develop a heart like unto the 
heart of Jesus. In a world full of confusion, fear and all kinds of 
evil, people need to see that someone has the answer to all of 
their questions and the love that allows them to share that 
answer. People need to see that there is hope. We know that the 
only hope lies in Jesus Christ, the Savior, and we need to 
communicate that hope. We do this the same way Jesus Christ 
did. We become people of humility, people of sensitivity, people of 
meekness, people of obedience, people of compassion, people of 
holiness, people of reconciliation, people of commitment and 
people of patience. It is my prayer that each of us leaves here 
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today with a strong desire to allow Christ to change us; the way 
we think, they way we love, the way we act and the way we react 
there by changing the way that humanity views Him through us. 

To begin we must embrace the principle that is found in 
Matt. 22:37-40. "Jesus said unto him, "Thou shall love the Lord 
thy God with all thy heart, with all thy soul, and with all thy 
mind. This is the first and great commandment. And the second 
is like it, thou shalt love thy neighbor as thyself On these two 
commandments hang all the Law and the Prophets." Jesus, who 
fulfilled the taw, certainly showed that His love for the Father 
was utmost in His heart and that His love for others was second 
only to that. If we love the Lord our God with all of our heart 
then our greatest pleasure will come from obedience to Him. If 
we truly love others, we will do all that it takes to bring God's 
love and the gospel message to them, even ifit means, and it will, 
allowing God to re-make all that we are. Without an all
consuming love for God and for others, it will be impossible for us 
to do the things that we are going to talk about today. 

Next, we must fully embrace faith. Heb. 11:6 reads "For 
without faith it is impossible to please Him: for he that cometh to 
God must believe that He is, and that He is a rewarder of them 
that diligently seek Him." Is God who He says He is? Yes! Does 
He always do what He says He will do? Yes! Then what is the 
problem? Why do we sometimes fail to remember that in every 
situation we can trust God to be in control? We must stay so 
focused on God that the distractions Satan throws our way do not 
ever cause our faith to sway. Do not ever think that you have to 
come up with a plan, or a way to handle things. God already has 
the plan, and His Word has a comprehensive list of how to handle 
whatever comes our way. We only have to believe that if we follow 
His pre-prescribed plan He will be able to handle the outcome of 
any situation. Simple faith. Okay, we're working on the love and 
we're working on the faith. Now let's talk about Matthew chapter 
5. 

"Blessed are the poor in spirit: for theirs is the kingdom of 
heaven. Blessed are they that mourn: for they shall be comforted. 
Blessed are the meek: for they shall inherit the earth. Blessed are 
they which do hunger and thirst after righteousness: for they shall 
be filled. Blessed are the merciful: for they shall obtain mercy. 
Blessed are the pure in heart: for they shall see God. Blessed are 
the peacemakers: for they shall be called the children of God. 
Blessed are they which are persecuted for righteousness sake: for 
theirs is the kingdom of heaven. Blessed are ye, when men shall 
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revile you, and persecute you., and shall say all manner of evil 
against you falsely, for My sake. Rejoice, and be exceeding glad: for 
great is your reward in heaven: for so persecuted they the prophets 
which were before you. " 

"Blessed are the poor in spirit." Happy are the humble! 
When we humble ourselves to God, we are recognizing the 
authority that He has over us and submitting OUT will to His 
wilL There is no room for pride here. In fact, the woman who is 
humble will be stripped of pride and will show great sensitivity 
to sin and the price that God paid for her redemption. In other 
words, she will realize that God is everything and that she is 
nothing. Her heart will be so full of love for her Redeemer that 
she truly wants to serve Him. She will choose obedience to God 
never allowing herself to forget the awesome price that was paid 
for her sins. In all that happens, what matters above all to this 
woman is that God is pleased. In PhiL chapter 2 verses 5-8 we 
find these words. "Let this mind be in you, which was also in 
Christ Jesus: Who, being in the form of God, thought it not robbery 
to be equal with God: But made Himself of no reputation, and 
took upon him the form of a servant, and was made in the likeness 
of men: And being found in fashion as a man. He humbled 
himself, and became obedient unto death, even the death of the 
cross." Jesus Christ, our example, humbled Himself and obeyed 
so that God's will could be accomplished. Jesus' heart was set to 
please His Heavenly Father. An humble woman will follow Jesus' 
example and have her heart set to please her Heavenly Father. 
The people around this woman will see that God is everything to 
her. It is something that God will notice, too. What a joyful time 
it will be for the woman who has given her will over to God's will 
and for her Heavenly Father whom she has pleased, when He 
grants her the inheritance that He has waiting for her, the 
kingdom of heaven. 

''Blessed are they that mourn." This woman is 
tenderhearted toward others and brokenhearted because of the 
sin around her. She is saddened over the state of people who have 
not accepted Jesus as Lord and Savior. She sees them continuing 
in their sinful lifestyles and knowing the end of their destruction 
she weeps for them. Jesus set an example for us of mourning over 
those who are lost. In Luke 19:41-42 we find, "And when He was 
come near, he beheld the city, and wept over it, Saying, If thou 
hadst known, even thou, at least in this thy day, the things which 
belong unto thy peace! but now they are hid from thine eyes. For 
the days shall come upon thee, that thine enemies shall cast a 
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trench about thee, and compass thee round, and keep thee on every 
side, And shall lay thee even with the ground, and thy children 
within thee: and they shall not leave in thee one stone upon 
another; because thou knewest not the time of thy visitation." 
Jesus wanted the people of Jerusalem to know the peace that 
comes from accepting Him and when they refused Him, He cared 
so much that He cried. A woman who cares this much for the 
spiritual state of others is a real treasure to God. She will do all 
that she can to share God's truth with others and because of her 
genuine concern for these people she will spend time lifting them 
up to God in prayer. How wonderful it is for this woman to have 
God, Himself, as her comforter. 

''Blessed are the meek." To be meek actually means to do no 
harm. Therefore, a woman who is meek would have to give 
herself over to spirit control. Would you agree? Let's look at Jesus 
again. Matt. 26:48-50 reads, "Now He that betrayed him gave 
them a sign, saying. Whomsoever I shall kiss, that same is he: hold 
him fast. And forthwith he came to Jesus, and said, Hail, master: 
and kissed him. And Jesus said unto him. Friend, wherefore art 
thou come? Then came they, and laid hands on Jesus, and took 
Him." Have you ever found yourself in a situation where 
someone who had walked with you and talked with you and ate 
with you and pledged allegiance to you and your cause turned on 
you and turned you over to the enemy? This was exactly where 
Jesus was. Judas was one of the twelve men on earth closest to 
Him and not only was he betraying Jesus, he was doing it with a 
kiss, a sign of intimacy and love. When I consider how much love 
and control it must have taken for Jesus to stand still and accept 
that kiss, I am reminded not to be petty and not to take the 
control of myself away from the Spirit of God at any time lest I 
do another harm. Self-control will not work here. Yes, we must 
exercise restraint from carnal actions and reactions but the 
control of self must be given over completely to the Holy Spirit if 
we expect to show Jesus in every situation. The woman who 
chooses to be meek must always allow the Holy Spirit control 
over her attitude, her communication, and her treatment of 
others. The woman who is meek will enjoy an inheritance in 
God's new earth. 

''Blessed are they which do hunger and thirst after 
righteousness." This woman desires to hear and do the will of 
the God. When we hunger and thirst for righteousness God's will 
becomes a need in our life. We begin a passionate search to find 
God's will in His Word and then we get a real all-consuming joy 
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out of doing His work. John 4:34 reads, "Jesus saith unto them. 
My meat is to do the will of Him that sent Me, and to finish His 
work." In this passage, Jesus had just finished witnessing to a 
Samaritan woman. His disciples had returned from town with 
food and tried to get Him to eat. Jesus told them that He 
hungered to do His Father's will, therefore He was satisfied 
because He had just shared the gospel with this woman. 
Basically Jesus was saying you don't get it guys. This is what I 
live for! I just did what my Father sent me to do and that is way 
more satisfying than a piece of bread. Doing what God, our 
Father, sent us to do is what we must live for! Have you ever been 
physically hungry? I mean the kind of hunger where your 
stomach embarrasses you by growling and you fmd yourself 
thinking only of what you might find to eat. What did you do? You 
found a way to eat. You either went through the kitchen until you 
found something to put into your stomach, or you ran out and got 
something. Am I right? Once you satisfied your hunger you felt 
pretty good, didn't you? If you really hunger to know God's will, 
you will search His word and feed on it. If you really hunger to 
do God's will you will find a way to do it, and you'll do it above all 
else. What has God promised here? That you will be filled! If you 
hunger and thirst for Him, He will not leave you wanting! God 
will fill you and that filling is what will bring about your greatest 
satisfaction. 

''Blessed are the merciful." The merciful woman is a 
woman full of compassion. She pours her faith out to meet the 
needs of others. Let's look to the book of Luke again, this time 
chapter 5 verses 12-15. "And it came to pass, when he was in a 
certain city, behold a man full of leprosy: who seeing Jesus fell on 
his face, and besought him, saying, Lord, if thou wilt, thou canst 
make me clean. And he put forth his hand, and touched him, 
saying, I will; be thou clean. And immediately the leprosy 
departed from him." I think this must be one of the most 
beautiful accounts of Jesus' compassion in the Bible. We do not 
know how long this man had had leprosy, but we do know that he 
was full of it, telling us that this leper had probably been sick for 
an extended period of time. A leper was considered ceremonially 
unclean, unfit for worship. Anyone who came into contact with a 
leper was also considered unclean. Because of this, lepers were 
put away from the other people in their communities. Can you 
imagine not being allowed to have any contact with your 
husband, your children or any of your family? This leper could 
not even enjoy the comfort of his church family. We can only 
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guess at how long it had been since anyone had actually touched 
this man. Did someone hug you when you arrived here today? 
Maybe you saw someone that you have not seen since last year's 
meeting and it was so special to share a moment of God's love 
with that person. Understand that this man could not enjoy 
anything as simple as the touch of another human being. I 
suppose that is why this passage means so much to me. Jesus 
answered the leper's prayer and healed him. He did so with a 
touch. A word from Jesus would have been all that was needed. 
But Jesus knew how long it had been since this man had felt the 
touch of another person. He knew how badly this man needed to 
feel loved. So Jesus, The Son of The Living God, put His hand out 
and touched this unclean leper. He calls on us to do the same. 
Reach out and touch the people of the world around you with the 
love of Christ. Some of them may be unfit for worship, they may 
have broken hearts or broken filthy lives but to be like Jesus we 
must reach out to them and offer them His heart of compassion. 
Others who need our compassion may be among us today or at 
home in our church families. It has been said that God's army is 
the only army that shoots their wounded. Let us never be guilty 
of such cruel treatment. Be the one to rush in and place your 
arms around the wounded. Pull them to safety and cover their 
wounds with compassion. There will be a day in each of our lives 
when we need mercy. God promises that if we are merciful 
toward others, He will show His mercy to us. 

''Blessed are the pure in heart." The woman who is pure 
in heart will live a lifestyle that is set apart in thoughts and 
actions. Our true heart is shown when we find ourselves alone 
with God and the tempter. Once again, Jesus did not tell us to do 
something that He did not model for us. In Matt. 4:1-11 we find 
Jesus alone with Satan. "Then was Jesus led up of the Spirit into 
the wilderness to be tempted of the devil. And when He had fasted 
forty days and forty nights, He was afterward an hungered. And 
when the tempter came to him, he said, If thou be the Son of God, 
command that these stones be made bread. But He answered and 
said, It is written, Man shall not live by bread alone, but by every 
word that proceedeth out of the mouth of God. Then the devil 
taketh Him up into the holy city, and setteth him on a pinnacle of 
the temple, And saith unto him. If thou be the Son of God, cast 
thyself down: for it is written, He shall give His angels charge 
concerning thee: and in their hands they shall bear thee up, lest 
at any time thou dash thy foot against a stone. Jesus said unto 
him. It is written again. Thou shalt not tempt the Lord thy God. 
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Again, the devil taketh him up into an exceeding high mountain, 
and showeth him all the kingdoms of the world, and the glory of 
them: And he saith unto him, All these things will I give thee, if 
thou wilt fall down and worship me. Then saith Jesus unto him. 
Get thee hence, Satan: for it is written. Thou shalt worship the 
Lord thy God, and him only shalt thou serve, Then the devil 
leaveth him, and, behold, angels came and ministered unto him. " 
Here again, we see Jesus' true heart. Jesus had agreed to be the 
sacrifice for man's sin and He knew that God's plan had been put 
into action. He was on earth, in the flesh, and here He shows 
Himself absolutely set apart to follow through with His Father's 
plan. Alone with temptation, He thought only of His Father's 
will, and He earned out that will by His holy actions. This setting 
of ourselves apart can be tough. Do you realize that Satan 
tempted Jesus with food, a physical necessity? There's nothing 
wrong with food. Then he tempted Jesus to show who He really 
was. Haven't we all felt the need from time to time to prove 
ourselves? Lastly, Satan tempted Jesus with lots offun things to 
own. Come on now, we all like to own new toys don't we? Listen 
carefully to Jesus' answers. I do not live to meet my physical 
needs, I live to do God's will. It does not matter who I am; it only 
matters who God is. If I give myself to possessions of the world, 
they will take God's place in my life and I will find that I am 
worshipping Satan. I will only worship God. Wow! That is truly a 
heart set apart for God's use. We must chose to belong to God and 
God alone. Will it be worth it? Absolutely! How wonderful it will 
be to see the face of God and to reap the benefits of His 
ministrations on our behalf. 

"Blessed are the peacemakers." A peacemaker strives for 
reconciliation. She forbears and forgives instead of retaliating 
and she will work hard toward restoration of fellowship. The 
greatest example of peacemaking is Jesus on the cross. 2 Cor. 
5:18 reads, "And all things are of God, who hath reconciled us to 
himself by Jesus Christ, and hath given to us the ministry of 
reconciliation;" By choosing to die for our sin, Jesus gave all of 
mankind a chance to be reconciled to God. This makes Him the 
work of peace between God and man. What great love this takes. 
To be able to say Father forgive those who are spitting in my face, 
to be able to say Father forgive those who are hitting me, to be 
able to say Father forgive those who have shredded my flesh, to 
be able to say Father forgive those who are nailing my hands and 
my feet to this cross takes incredible love. Jesus had to have the 
heart of a peacemaker to chose to reconcile the vile creatures 
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that we are to His wonderful Father in Heaven. Do you realize 
that He could have decided to withhold the next breath His 
creation would breathe and end the horrible torture and 
mockery? Instead, He chose to make peace. With this kind of an 
example of peacemaking, why do we find it so hard to do the 
same? To show Jesus, we must always choose to make peace. 
Forgiveness is essential here, and while the infractions that we 
sometimes have to endure really do hurt terribly, we can not 
possibly claim to have ever had to forgive to the degree that 
Jesus did. Still, we must always remain aware of the fact that 
God does expect this same kind of peacemaking from each of us. 
The peacemaker is a child of God that He is not ashamed of but 
is pleased to call His own. 

''Blessed are they which are persecuted for 
righteousness' sake: and Blessed are ye, when men shall 
revile you, and persecute you, and shall say all manner of 
evil against you falsely, for my sake." God orders everything 
that He does and everything that He says. There is a reason that 
Jesus talked about persecution after humility, sensitivity, 
meekness, obedience, compassion, holiness and reconciliation. 
When you get committed to Jesus enough that you begin to show 
these character traits, it will get someone's attention. People will 
see Jesus in you. Satan will see Jesus in you, and he will 
recognize you as a threat to his crusade to stop God's love from 
being spread throughout the world. Satan will target you and use 
every force available to prevent you from staying the course. If 
you are attacked because of the outpouring of your faith be 
patient and stay committed and loyal to God regardless of 
personal cost. Choose to endure and you will find joy in suffering 
for the cause of Christ. When you are accused falsely, you can 
remind yourself of and be strengthened in the knowledge that 
Jesus, our example, was accused and found guilty yet He was 
without fault. You can be encouraged when you read 1 Pet.2: 21-
23, "For even hereunto were ye called; because Christ also suffered 
for us, leaving us an example, that ye should follow his steps: Who 
did no sin, neither was guile found in his mouth: Who, when He 
was reviled, reviled not again; when he suffered, he threatened 
not; but committed himself to him that judgeth righteously:" We 
need to look at another passage of scripture here. 2 Tim. 3:12-13, 
"Yea, and all that will live godly in Christ Jesus shall suffer 
persecution. But evil men and seducers shall wax worse and 
worse, deceiving, and being deceived. " This is not a maybe, this is 
a promise. If you chose to live Godly, persecution will come your 
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way. Jesus, the perfect example of Godly living, was attacked and 
crucified. He was never voted Mr. Popularity or Most Likely to 
Succeed. Instead, He was despised and rejected. If you look like 
Jesus and remind those around you of Jesus, you may suffer 
much of what He suffered. We know that light, Jesus, exposes 
darkness, evil, and people do not like their evil actions or their 
evil motivations exposed. Some will retaliate. How can you 
choose joy in the midst of persecution? Just like Jesus Christ did! 
Heb. 12:2, "Looking unto Jesus the author and finisher of our 
faith; who for the joy that was set before Him endured the cross, 
despising the shame, and is set down at the right hand of the 
throne of God. " You only have to remember that when you suffer 
for Christ in this life, your reward, your joy in Heaven will be 
great! 

Just as your salvation cost Jesus everything, God calls you to 
love Him and His world enough to serve Him acceptably even if 
it costs you everything. This is why it is impossible to please God 
without faith. No one is willing to give everything for a cause 
that they truly do not believe in. There were many things that 
Jesus could have taught His disciples on the mountain that day, 
but He chose to spend His time with them teaching the 
importance of humility, sensitivity, meekness, obedience, 
compassion, holiness, reconciliation, commitment and patience. I 
hope that we will make these principles as important to us as 
they are to Jesus. Do people see Jesus in you? Are you recognized 
as one who is tenderhearted toward others and grieved by sin? 
Are you seen as a woman who will do everything in her power to 
do no harm to those in your world? Is it obvious to those who 
come in contact with you that you live to please God? Do others 
see you as one who will reach out and touch those in need with 
compassion? Do your actions and your lifestyle show that you are 
completely set apart for God's use? Are you known as a 
peacemaker in a hateful world? Is it clear to those around you 
that you will stay. the course and endure? Are you seen as a 
threat to Satan's crusade against the cause of Christ? Does the 
world see Jesus in you? 

"Herein is our love made perfect, that we may have boldness 
in the day of judgment: because as he is, so are we in this world." 
(1 John 4:17). It is my sincere prayer that we will show Jesus in 
all that we do and that God blesses each of you richly according 
to all that you do for Him. 
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Ladies' Auxiliary Proceedings 

The Fifty-two annual session of the State Ladies' Auxiliaries 
met at Mt. Pleasant Missionary Baptist Church, in Denison, 
Texas on November 16,2004. 

Morning Session 

The meeting began at 10:00 am. Wilma Croney from Victory 
at Sherman, Texas led a congregation song "I Love To Tell The 
Story" with Jessica Adams from Victory, at the piano. Bro Paul 
Clark led the opening prayer. Welcome was given by Nora Denny 
of Mt. Pleasant and presented President Kim Phillips with a 
corsage. President Kim Phillips thanked the ladies for the 
beautiful corsage. Kim Barrios of Second Ave. MBC gave the 
response to Mt. Pleasant for hosting the meeting. A special 
offering for the Minute Fund was taken up the amount was 
$233.98. There were five past State Auxiliaries Presidents in 
attendance. President Kim Phillips recognized pastors and 
missionaries that were present. Hughes Springs MBC of Hugh 
Springs, and North Lake, Denton were new auxiliaries for 2004. 
There were no resolutions. 

President Kim Phillips asked for recommendation for 2005 
project. Theta Thompson of University Baptist Church Tyler, 
Texas nominated MBSF-Tyler sponsored by First Baptist 
Church Arp, Texas. Maxine Wade of New Hope Ladies Auxiliary 
nominated the Hispanic work in Denton, TX, Bro. Jesus 
Rodriguez Missionary Pastor. Julie Davis of Oak Flat MB Church 
nominated Colonial Baptist Church, Grand Prairie. Bro Ricky 
Knight Missionary Pastor. 

Bro Paul Clark's family brought special music "It Is Well 
With My Soul." First Vice-President Terry Milliard introduced 
Second Vice President Janie dark to present the morning 
workshop. The work shop was "Help From Cod" reminding us to 
not to forget to ask God's help with everything we do, even the 
smallest thing will go easier if we ask Cod for his help. Janie 
Clark read from Psalms 105:5 Matt. 6:31-34. Julie Davis 
expressed the ladies appreciation to Janie Clark on the 
workshop. Maxine Wade dismissed in prayer. 

Mternoon Session 

The afternoon session began at 1:30 pm. Wilma Croney led a 
congregation "Joy Unspeakable" accompanied by Jessica Adams 
on the piano. Prayer was led by Bro. Matt Gholson. A special 
"Teach Me to Love Like That" was sung by Kim Williams. First 
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Vice President Terry Milliard introduced President Kim Phillips 
to present the President Address titled "Do They See Jesus In 
You?" Shannon Phillips presented a special "Do They See Jesus 
In Me?" Marvelle Hudson, Jessica Adams, Sharon Templeton of 
Victory MB Church presented the program "Excuses." 

President Kim Phillips allowed the nominations for Project 
2005 to speak to the ladies. Bro Matt Gholson spoke on MBSF
Tyler. Bro. Jesus Rodriguez spoke on the Hispanic Mission in 
Denton. Bro .. Ricky Knight spoke about the Colonial Baptist 
Church property and building. Aileen Patterson led in prayer. An 
offering was taken for the state project. 

President Kim Phillips declared the meeting in business. 
Sandra Moore presented our goal for 2004, True Light Land 
Fund a check for the amount of $6886.62. Bro Kim Williams 
expressed his gratitude for the support. Sandra Moore read the 
Enrollment Report, Outreach Report and the Financial Report. 
There was a move and second to except these reports as read. 
(See reports printed). Patricia Hitt gave the Bible and Tract 
Report. A move and second to accept the report and to have a 
children s tract printed this year. With the recommendation from 
the Book Store in Texarkana on which one to print "One Door" or 
'The Little Key" written by Terri Hilliard. 

The project chosen for 2005 is Colonial Baptist Church, 
Missionary Pastor Ricky Knight with a goal of $8000.00. A move 
and second was made to print the President's Address in the 
minute book. President Kim Phillips appointed a Committee 
Mary Smith, Patricia Hitt, Julie Davis to look at the Article IX 
Contributions - Section III to present a resolution on how the 
Bible and Tract Distributor is able to send the tracts to the 
auxiliaries. A move and second for the salaries to remain the 
same. 

A move and second to set the price for printing the minutes 
the same as last year. A move and second that the first year 
officers remain the same with the exception of Corresponding 
Secretary. President Kim Phillips consulted with 
Parliamentarian Julie Davis and ruled the motion out of order. 
Each officer was voted on individually. 

The Officers elected are listed below . 
President .. . ........ . .............. Kim Phillips 
First-Vice President ........ . ....... Terry Milliard 
Second -Vice President ................ Janie Clark 
Recording Secretary .................. Paula Sims 
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Assistant Recording Secretary .. . .. . . ... Anita Black 
Corresponding Secretary .. . .. . . . . . ... . Mary Smith 
Treasurer . . ... . .. ... ... . . . . .. . .... Sandra Moore 
Assistant Treasurer ... . . . . .. .. . Laveme M. Bostick 
Bible & Tract Distributor ... . ......... Patricia Hitt 
Parliamentarian . . .. ... .. . ... . . ....... Julie Davis 

The Poster Contest winners are 
Woodville - 1st Place 
West Texas - 2nd Place 

91 

There was a move and second to give the Mt. Pleasant MB 
Church a raising vote of appreciation for hosting the meeting. 
Dismissal prayer was led by Mary Lou Daniels. 

Officers of the Ladies' Auxiliary 
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Reports 

Enrollment Committee Report 

Churches represented ... .. .... ....... ... .. . . ......... 64 
Messengers represented ... ... ..... ... ................ 89 
Visitors represented . ... .. ... .. ... ......... . ..... ..... 30 
Total present ... .. ... ................ . ....... ..... . . 119 

Christian Outreach Report 

Personal Visits ....... . ............................. 795 
Hospital Visits ................. . ..... . ............ 1059 
Visit to Sick & Shut-Ins . .... .. . ... . .. .. .. ....... .. . . . 903 
Phone Calls ............... . .. . . ...... ... . ... . ..... 2967 
Cards & Letters Sent ..................... . ......... 2434 
Bible, Tracts, & Letters .... .... ... . . ............ .. .. 1681 
Soul Talks ........... .. . ..... .. .......... . . .. ... . . . 141 
Flowers and Gifts Sent ..... ..... .... .. .. ... ......... 335 
Food Gifts ................. .... .. ............. . . . . . 747 
Christian Deeds ...... .. . .. ... .. ......... .. ..... . ... 592 
Conversion Witnessed .... .. ........ .... . .... .. ... . .. . 11 
Daily Bible Readers .... . . .... . ... . ............... . .. . 50 

Financial Report 

Mission ................. . ...... . . .. ... .. ..... .. 2101.12 
Orphan's Home ................ . ... . .............. 15.00 
Christian Education .............. . . ...... . .. .... 2223.34 
Benevolence .......... ...... . ..... .... . . .. . ... ... 381.67 
Church Building Fund ..................... . ..... 3021.65 
Minutes ........................... . .. . . . .... .... 65.00 
Flowers ................ .............. ... ..... .... 30.00 
Misc ................... ........... ... . . . . .... .. 2802.27 
Total Amount Raised ...... . ......... .. ........ . 11,662.16 
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Bible & Tract Report 
November 12, 2002 - November 11, 2003 
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Balance brought forward ......................... $ 686.79 
Total Funds received at State Meeting .. ...... ...... $ 25.00 
Offerings received by Mail in 2002-2003 ........... $ 1,229.82 
Total deposits for 2003 ......................... $ 1,254.82 
Total Credits .............................. . .. $ 1,941.61 

Disbursements 
11/26/03 Ck.# 107 Baptist Sunday School Committee $ 1,300.00 
Total Disbursements ........................... $ 1,300.00 
Ending Balance 11/10103 . ........................ $ 641.61 

Offerings received 2002-2003 
Avery MBC Ladies Auxiliary ........................... 25.00 
Beacon MBC Ladies Auxiliary, San Angelo, TX ...... .. .... 20.00 
Bethel MBC, Ladies Auxiliary, Tatum, TX. . ............. .40.00 
Bethlehem District Auxiliary ..................... ... .. .45.00 
Calvary MBC Ladies' Auxiliary, Henderson, TX ........... 25.00 
College Blvd. MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Denison, TX ......... 50.00 
Eastside MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Gary, TX ......... . ...... 25.00 
East Texas District Auxiliary ......... . . . ........ . ..... .47.25 
Ebenezer MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Henderson, TX ... .. ..... 25.00 
Fellowship MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Joaquin, TX .... . ...... 20.00 
Kerr Chapel MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Sherman, TX ......... 20.00 
Landmark MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Prescott Valley, AZ ...... 20.00 
Liberty Hill MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Mt. Pleasant, TX . ..... 25.00 
Mt. Pleasant MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Logansport, LA ....... 10.00 
New Life MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Big Springs, TX ......... 20.00 
Northcrest MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Andrews, TX ..... .. .... 20.00 
Pleasant Hill MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Overton, TX ... .... .. 25.00 
Pruitt Lake MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Avinger, TX .... .. ..... 27.00 
Quaker Avenue MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Lubbock, TX . ..... .40.00 
Red River Bowie District Auxiliary ................ . .... 341.00 
Ridgecrest MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Leveland, TX .......... 20.00 
Shelby Panola District Auxiliary ....................... 190.57 
South Texas District Ladies' Auxiliary ................... 25.00 
University MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Tyler, TX .............. 20.00 
Timpson MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Timpson, TX ..... ....... 20.00 
Victory MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Roswell, NM .............. 20.00 
Vista Point MBC, Ladies' Auxiliary, Hobbs, NM ............ 50.00 
Respectfully Submitted 
Patricia Hitt, Bible & Tract Distributor 
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Women's Auxiliary of the MBA of Texas 
Treasurer's Report 

December 2003 - November 2004 

Receipts 

Avery LA - Avery ............. ........ . .. . . .. ......... . $139.00 
Beacon Baptist. LA - San Angelo ............... . ..... . .. .. 100.00 
Bethel LA - Tatum .......... ......................... .. 220.00 
Bethlehem Association ............ .................... .. 704.00 
Bogota LA - Bogata ............ ....................... .. 320.00 
Calvary LA - Baytown ........ ... .. ... . .... ... .. .... .. .. 125.00 
Calvary LA - Henderson ....... ...... . . . .... ... ..... . .. .. 250.00 
Central LA - Bedford ........ .......... . .............. ... 50.00 
Central East Texas District ... ... ....................... .. 179.00 
College Blvd. - Denison ....... ........ .. . .. . ... .. .. . . .. ... 25.00 
Corinth - Timpson ........... .. .... . .......... .. ....... .. 165.00 
Eastfield - Mesquite .......... . . . .... ....... ...... . . .. ... 25.00 
Emmanuel - Greenville ...... .... .... ...... ... ..... . .. .. .40.00 
East Post Oak - Blossom ....... ............ ..... . .... . .... 50.00 
East Texas District - Tyler .... ......................... . .403.10 
Fair Haven - Mesquite ......... ..................... ...... 75.00 
Faith - Houston .............. ....................... ... 100.00 
Faith - New Boston ............ ... ... .................. ... 60.00 
Faith - San Antonio ........... . . . . ... .. ......... . .... .... 25.00 
Fellowship - Pasadena ........ ............ .... .. .. . .... .410.00 
Golden Circle - Denison ...... . . ... ... .......... ...... .... 25.00 
Grace - Houston ............ ..................... . ... ... 25.00 
Greenridge - Houston ......... ....................... .... 96.00 
Harmony - Houston ......... ..................... .... ... 50.00 
Harvey Creek - Broaddus ..... .. ............ . ........... .. 100.00 
Heritage - Center ............ ............... . ........ ... 10.00 
Heritage - Tyler .............. ........................ .. 100.00 
Highway - Huntington ........ .............. . ......... .. 108.55 
Hopewell - Hughes Springs ... ......................... .. 100.25 
Kerr Chapel - Sherman ...... ... ...... . ................ .. .40.00 
Kirbyville - Call .............. ..... . .. ... .... . .. . ..... .. 100.00 
Liberty - McKinney ............ ....... . . . . ............. ... 10.00 
Liberty Hill - Mt. Pleasant ...... .. . ......... .... . .. . ... ... 25.00 
Logansport - Joaquin .......... .......... . ............. .. .45.00 
Maple Grove - Minden ........ ........................ ... 30.00 
Magnolia - Magnolia ......... ........... • .. . .. .. .. .... ... 25.00 
Mary Smith - Laneville ....... ........................ ... 20.00 
Mt. Herman - Center ........ .. .... .......... .. .. .. .... ... 50.00 
Mt. Pleasant - Denison ......... .. . .... . ... . ..... . ..... ... 25.00 
Mt. Sylvia - Mt. Pleasant ...... ............. . ...... . ... ... 50.00 
Nevill's Chapel- Mt. Pleasant .. .................. . ..... .. 100.00 
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New Hope - Valley View .. .... . ... . ...... ..... ...... .. ... 225.00 
New Liberty - Garland ... .. ... .. . .. ........ ... ........... 50.00 
New Liberty - Mesquite ........ . . .. . ... ... ........ . . .... 150.00 
North Lake - Denton .......... ...................... . .... 20.00 
Northside - Snyder ........... ............. . ........ ..... 10.00 
Oak Flat - Huntington ........... .. .. .... . . . ... .. ... .... 170.00 
Ora - Huntington ............... .................... .... 62.59 
Pacific Ave. - Iowa Park .......... ... . . ................... 75.00 
Pleasant Hill - Overton ..... ............................. 175.00 
Pruitt Lake - Avinger ............ ..... .................. . 35.00 
Pursley - Purdon ................. .. . ..... . • .. ... .. . .... . 50.00 
Quaker Ave. - Lubbock ........... . . .... ............... ... 30.00 
Roberta McAdams . . ........ .... ..... .. ..... . .. . .. . ..... 100.00 
Salem - Hughes Springs ................. . ..... . ....... .. 170.00 
Second Ave. - Corsicana ...... ..... .. ... . . ....... . ....... 300.00 
Shelby - Panola District ........ .................... ..... . 72.00 
Stonegate - Port. Arthur .......... .... .. .. . .. .... .. . . ..... 20.00 
Sublett Rd. - Arlington ......... ........ . .... ..... ... .... 200.00 
Texas Ladies Retreat ........ . . ........ . . . ... .... ... ... .400.00 
Timpson - Timpson ........... . . .. . .... . . .. .. . .. . .. ..... 275.00 
Tomball LA - Tomball ............ ................... ..... 90.00 
Tyler Road - Henderson ..... .. .. . ........ . ... .... ... ... .. 20.00 
Unity - Richwood ........... ... ... . .................. . . . 100.00 
University - Tyler . ... .............. . .................. . . 75.00 
Victory - New Caney ............. ................... .... . 75.00 
Victory - Sherman ............ .. . .. ...... . . . ............ 160.00 
Walnut St., Dorcas Circle - Hillsboro .. . .... . . . ......... .. ... 30.00 
Wards Creek - Simms ......... ...... . .... .. ...... . . .... .. 50.00 
Westside - New Boston ...... . .... .. . ................ . . ... 30.00 
West Texas District .......... ... . ................... .. .. 100.00 
Woodglen - Spring ............... .... . . ....... . .......... 70.00 
Wyndrock - Abilene .... . .. .. ..... ...... . . . . .... ..... .. . .. 10.00 
Receipts Total . .................................. . $7, 959.49 

Disbursements 
#1013 TEl Housing (Goal 2003) ................... ... . .... 220.00 
#1014 TEl Housing (Goal 2003) . ...... ...... ... .. .......... 10.00 
#1015 Patricia Hitt - Bible & Tract . ...... ... . ..... ...... ... 10.00 
#1016 Patricia Hitt - Bible & Tract .. ............. ... .. . . ... 20.00 
#1017 Martha Langston - Corresponding Sect. & Exp. . .... ... 160.00 
#1018 Marsha Witcher - Recording Secretary ....... ......... 100.00 
#1019 Sandra Moore - Treasurer ...... ... ........ ........ . 100.00 
#1020 MBA of Texas - Minute Book .............. . . . .. .. . . 225.00 
#1021 True Light Bldg. Fund (Goal 2004) ........... ... ... 6,886.66 
#1022 Sandra Moore - Treas. Exp. Stamp . ... .. .. .... . . ... . .. 15.00 
#1023 Patricia Hitt - Bible & Tract . ... ...... ... .. ..... . .... 51.00 
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Bank Fees Feb. - July 2003 ............. . ...... . .. .. . . . .. . 64.00 

Disbursements Total ............... .............. .. $7,863.66 

True Light Building Fund - Goal 2004 . .. .. .. .. . . . .. . $6,886.66 
Sent Direct to True Light: 
Timber Lakes .... . ........ . . . .... . .................... 300.00 
Avery ... .. .. .... ... ... . ... . .. .. ..... . ... . ...... . .. .. . . 75.00 
Corinth . , ......... .. ........... .. ... ... . ... . ........ .. 50.00 

Total Sent to True Light Building Fund . . ......... .. $7, 311.66 

Beginning Bal. 12/01/03 ......... . ......... . ........... $ 3.62 

Receipts Total ... ............................... .. $7, 959.49 

Special Offering - State Meeting 11/16/04 
(Goal $288.72 Minute Fund $233.98) ....... . ....... . . $522.70 

Total Receipts for Year ............................ $8,485.81 

Total Disbursements . ......................... ... ($7,863.66) 

Balance on Hand 12/01/04 ..... ..................... .. $622.15 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Sandra Moore, Treasurer 

Funds received for goal after Dec. 1st - $428.55 
(Brings total amount to: $7,740.21 - Goal is $8,000.00) 
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History Of Texas State Ladies' Auxiliary 
Organized in Hillsboro, Texas, Nov. 8, 1954 

(List compiled by Martha Langston, Odessa, TX ) 

President From Year 

Mrs. A.T. Powers Henderson 1954 & 1955 
Mrs. Catherine Lierly Hillsboro 1956 & 1957 
Mrs. J.B. Powers White Oak 1958 
Mrs. Jack Dean Snyder 1959 
Mrs. Jack Dean Snyder 1960 & 1961 
Mrs. Harold Walker Grand Prairie 1962 & 1963 
Mrs. L.H. Owen Galveston 1964 & 1965 
Mrs. Wanda Crawford Hillsboro 1966 & 1967 
Mrs. Steve F. Vaughn Lone Star 1968 & 1969 
Mrs. Ken Ashlock Garland 1970 & 1971 
Mrs. Jerry Coffman Odessa 1972 & 1973 
Mrs. Gene Smith Pasadena 1974 & 1975 
Mrs. Billy Daniels Corsicana 1976 & 1977 
Mrs. Travis Arden Mesquite 1978 & 1979 
Mrs. Charles French Carthage 1980 & 1981 
Mrs. Bill Hitt Henderson 1982 & 1983 
Mrs. Ron Parrish Denison 1984 & 1985 
Mrs. Aileen Patterson Henderson 1986 & 1987 
Mrs. Sharon Watson Daingerfield 1988 & 1989 
Mrs. Joy Eddins De Kalb 1990 & 1991 
Mrs. Mary Lou Daniels Hillsboro 1992 & 1993 
Mrs. Martha Langston Odessa 1994 & 1995 
Mrs. Jean Crawford Broaddus 1996 & 1997 
Mrs. Maxine Wade Denton 1998 & 1999 
Mrs. Mary Smith Laneville 2000 & 2001 
Mrs. Julie Davis Huntington 2002 & 2003 
Mrs. Kim Phillips Broaddus 2004 & 2005 
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District Auxiliary Presidents 

Bethlehem - Dorothy Collier 
Rt 4, Box 66-C, Kirbyville, TX 75956; (409) 384-7493 

Central - Dorothy Chambers 
2829 Eastbrook Dr., Mesquite, TX 75150; (972) 270-5177 

Central East Texas - Julie Davis 
1167 Jodie Conner Rd, Huntington, TX 75949; (936) 422-3507 

East Texas - Francis Davis 
3167 CR 4167, Tyler, TX 75704; (903) 531 -9883 

Hopewell - Mary Terrell 
Rt. 6, Box 1025, Mt Pleasant, TX 75455; (903) 572-5572 

Mission Valley - Vicki Rogers 
45 CR 331, Floresville, TX 78114; (830) 393-7032 

North Texas - Karla Kennedy 
125 Prairie Dr., Sanger, TX 76266; (940) 458-9104 

Red River - Bowie - Becky Mclntosh 
Rt 2, Box 32-A, De Kalb, TX 75559 

Salem - Mattie Ruth Beedy 
9089 SH 11, Hughes Springs, TX 75656; (903) 639-2939 

Shelby-Panola - Lana Kocurek 
2724 FM 31 S., Carthage, TX 75633; (903 )622-4011 

South Texas - Roberta McAdams 
3703 Savell Dr., Baytown, TX 77521; (281) 427- 9066 

SouthWest - Becky Phillips 
1601 Ave. T, Snyder, TX 79549; (915) 573-0496 
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STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES 
TEXAS STATE WOMEN'S AUXILIARY 

ARTICLE I .. Name 

99 

The name of the organization shall be Women's Auxiliary of 
the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas. 

ARTICLE II _. Definition 
The Auxiliary shall be composed of messengers of the local 

auxiliaries of the churches which compose the Missionary 
Baptist Association of Texas. 

ARTICLE ill .- Purpose 
The purpo e of this State Auxiliroj' shall be to encomage the 

women of the local cburche to be active in an phases of the work 
in which they have the scriptural right to participate and to 
encourage the establishment of auxiliaries in all OUI' churche 
where none exist. 

ARTICLE IV .. Time and Place 
The State Auxiliro'Y sball meet annually at 10:00 a.m. on 

Tuesday before the annual session of the Missionary Baptist 
Association of Texas. The place of each meeting shall be 
determined by the Mi sionary Baptist A oelation of Texas 
messengers. 

ARTICLE V _. Officers 
The officer of the State Auxiliro'y shall be: (1) President, (2) 

Fb' t Vic President, (3) S -cond V'ce President, (4) Recording 
Secretary, (5) Assistant Recording Secretary, (6) Tl'easUI'er, (7) 
As istant Treasurer, (8) Corresponding Secretary, (9) Bible and 
Tract Di tributor, (10) Parliamentarian. 

ARTICLE VI 
All officers shall be elected annually by nomination and 

majority vote. Each officer must be an active member of an 
auxiliary and shall be present in the session when elected .. No 
officer shall succeed herself more than once consecutively except 
the Treasurer and the Bible and Tract Distributor. 

ARTICLE VII·· Duties of Officers 
SECTION I -- President 
The duties of the President shall be: 
(a) To preside over all state meetings; (b) To appoint 

committee as directed by the Messenger Body; (c) To call special 
meeti ng when necessary; (d) To be active in looking after the 
welfare of the work. 
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SECTION II -- Vice Presidents 
The duties of the First Vice President shall be: 
(a) To preside over the meetings in the absence of the 

President or when called upon by the President; (b) To perform 
the duties that usually devolve upon such officers; (c) Shall be 
Chairman of the Committee to Stimulate Interest. 

The duties of the Second Vice President shall be: 
(a) To preside over the meeting in the absence of the 

President and First Vice President or when called upon; (b) Shall 
be the Chairman of the Program Committee and shall appoint 
other committee members as needed to assist with the program; 
(c) To perform the duties that usually devolve upon such officers. 

SECTION III -- Secretary 
The duties of the Secretary shall be: 
(a) To keep a record of the proceedings ofthe meetings; (b) To 

announce special meetings; (c) To prepare and read reports as 
instructed by the -Messenger Body; (d) To perform such other 
duties as may be necessary in carrying on the work of this office. 

SECTION IV -- Treasurer 
The duties of the Treasurer shall be: 
To receive and disburse funds as designated by the donors. 
SECTION V -- Corresponding Secretary 
The duties of the Corresponding Secretary shall be: 
(a) To correspond about necessary matters with the officers 

of the State Organization; (b) To report through our religious 
papers on the activities of Women's Work; (c) To correspond with 
the State Officers of other State Auxiliaries with regard to work 
and meetings; (d) To keep a mailing list of Auxiliaries over the 
state, both active and inactive; (e) To mail a report to all 
auxiliaries sometime during the year to encourage the help of all 
auxiliaries in reaching our State Project goal. 

SECTION VI -- Bible and Tract Distributor 
The duties of the Bible and Tract Distributor shall be: 
(a) To solicit funds and receive voluntary offerings for the 

Bible and Tract project. (b) Keep a record of money received and 
disbursed and present a yearly report at the annual meeting; (c) 
Encourage regular support of the Bible and Tract project; (d) Be 
available to correspond with those needing help or information 
concerning the use and purchase of tracts. 

SECTION VII -- Parliamentarian 
The duties of the Parliamentarian shall be: 
To advise the presiding officer on points of parliamentary law 

and also to give similar advice to the body when they request it. 
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ARTICLE VIII -- Membership 
Each church shall be entitled to three messengers who have 

been chosen by her Auxiliary and approved by the church. 

ARTICLE IX -- Contributions 
SECTION I -- All contributions to this Auxiliary shall be 

raised by voluntary offerings and shall be given to the Treasurer 
for proper disbursement. 

SECTION II -- At each annual meeting, the messengers 
shall select, by majority vote, a special project within the 
confines of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas, for the 
coming year. (a) Individual or District Auxiliaries who shall 
desire to nominate a project shall be encouraged to send a copy 
of the proposal to the Corresponding Secretary by September 1 
so that she may include such information in a publicity letter to 
auxiliaries over the state before the State Meeting; (b) Individual 
or District Auxiliaries who nominate a project should be 
prepared to present adequate information concerning the 
project; (c) All project offerings shall be given to the Treasurer for 
proper disbursement. 

SECTION III -- At each annual meeting a Bible and Tract 
project within the confines of the Missionary Baptist Association 
of Texas shall be selected and the Bible and Tract Distributor 
shall receive funds for this project and make proper 
disbursements. 

ARTICLE X -- Salaries 
SECTION I - The Secretary, Treasurer and Corresponding 

Secretary shall receive salaries as designated by the messenger 
body. 

SECTION II - The Treasurer shall reimburse the expenses 
incurred by the Secretary, Treasurer and Corresponding 
Secretary in copying and mailing out reports as specified. 

ARTICLE XI -- Reports 
SECTION I -- This Auxiliary shall make an annual report of 

work accomplished by the combined Ladies Auxiliaries to the 
messengers of the churches which compose the Missionary 
Baptist Association of Texas when they are convened in annual 
session. 

SECTION II -- Reports of local and district auxiliary work 
(Personal Service Reports and other reports of work 
accomplished) shall be made at each annual session of this 
Auxiliary as provided for in the program of that meeting. 
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ARTICLE XII -- Committees 
SECTION I .- Committees shall be appointed by the 

President except when the President requests that they be 
elected. 

SECTION II -- A program committee shall be appointed by 
the Second Vice-President as she deems necessary to work with 
the entertaining church in preparation of the program material 
for each annual meeting. 

ARTICLE XIII -- Amendment 
These articles of agreement shall not be changed or 

amended unless the change of amendment be offered in writing 
during the morning session and permitted to layover until the 
afternoon session. It may then be adopted only by a vote of two
thirds of the messengers. 

POSTER RULES 

1. Each auxiliary circle is encouraged to bring one poster. 
2. Each girl's auxiliary circle is allowed an entry. 
3. We encourage the practice of lettering on all posters being 

done by members of the auxiliary. A person should not be hired 
for the job. 

4. The posters are to be representative of the work which has 
been carried on throughout the past year. Pictures, facts or 
details should be given on the poster, making sure the project 
idea is carried over clearly. 

5. New projects which have been underway need to be 
presented on the poster. 

6. The posters should be of a uniform size -- 22 inches by 28 
inches. 

7. The name and location of the church can be placed on the 
front of the poster. 

8. The posters will be judged by a committee of three ladies 
appointed by, and who are members of, the host church's Ladies' 
Auxiliary. In the event the host church does not have an active 
Ladies' Auxiliary, the judges will be ladies appointed by, and 
members of, the host church. First, Second and Third Place 
ribbons will be furnished and awarded by the Ladies' Auxiliary 
of the host church. In the event the host church does not have an 
active Ladies' Auxiliary, the host church will be responsible for 
furnishing and awarding the ribbons. 
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CHRISTIAN OUTREACH REPORT 

We recommend the use of this report for encouragement of 
ourselves as auxiliaries in evaluation of our individual service to 
our Lord, our churches and others. 

Explanation of "Christian Outreach Through Ladies' 
Auxiliary. " 

1. Personal Visits -- Any personal visit on behalf of your 
church or function of your church. 

2. Hospital Visits and Visits to Sick -- Any visit to a person in 
the hospital or visit to sick in home. 

3. Visits to Shut Ins -- Any visit to a person confined at home 
or nursing home because of permanent sickness or disability. 

4. Comfort Visits -- Any personal visit made in time of death 
or adverse circumstances. 

5. Telephone Calls -- Any telephone call made on behalf of 
your church or to show Christian concern or encouragement. 

6. Cards and Letters Sent -- Any card or letter sent on behalf 
of your church or to show Christian concern or encouragement. 

7. Bibles, Tracts or Literature Distributed -- Bibles, tracts or 
literature given out other than in a class situation. 

8. Soul Talks -- Personal talks given with the intent of soul
winning or spiritual growth. 

9. Flowers or Gifts Sent -- Flowers or gifts sent in Christian 
love. 

10. Food Gifts Sent -- Food sent in time of need or to help or 
to encourage. 

11. Christian Deeds Performed -- Any deed performed in 
Christian love, outside of your regular church duties. 

12. Conversions Witnessed -- Seeing the fruit of salvation in 
a field that you helped cultivate. 

13. Daily Bible Reader. 

If your auxiliary is using the personal Service Report at this 
time, please begin using the new form. 
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CHRISTIAN OUTREACH THROUGH LADIES' 
AUXILIARY 

Personal Visits 

Hospital Visits 

Visits to Sick or Shut-in 

Comfort Calls 

Telephone Calls 

Cards and Letters Sent 

Bibles, Tracts or Literature Distributed 

Soul Talks 

Flowers, Gifts Sent 

Food Gifts Sent 

Christian Deeds Performed 

Conversions Witnessed 

Daily Bible Reader Yes ___ No __ 

Name: _____________________ _ __ 

(You may copy this form for your use.) 
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REPORT FORM FOR STATE MEETING 

Please fill out the form below for your local auxiliary and bring 
to the State Meeting: 

CHRISTIAN OUTREACH REPORT 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

Personal Visits 

Hospital Visits 

Visits to Sick 
or Shut-in 

Comfort Visits 

Telephone Calls 

Cards & Letters Sent 

Bibles, Tracts, or 
Literature Distributed 

Soul Talks 

Flowers & Gifts Sent 

Food Gifts Sent 

Christian Deeds 
Performed 

Conversions Witnessed 

Daily Bible Readers 

Amount Raised ____ _ _ 

Missions _ _____ _ _ 

Orphans Home _ _ ___ _ 

Christian Education 

Benevolence ____ __ _ 

Church Bldg. Fund _ _ _ _ 

Minutes _ ____ __ _ 

Flowers _ _ _____ _ 

Miscellaneous _ _ ___ _ 

Total Brought 

to this meeting _____ _ 

Is this a local Aux. report ____ or a District report ____ ? 






